PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Regular Commission Meeting
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 e 6:00pm

Port Conference Room Suite 202
16350 Lower Harbor Read, OR 97415

TENTATIVE AGENDA

CALL MEETING TO ORDER Page

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - CONSENT ITEMS

A,

Approved Minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, September 24, 2019..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicr e 2

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. A “Public Comment
Request”, located near the entrance, must be completed and turned into the Chairman prior to the
beginning of the meeting.)

AECmommOaE >

A,

MANAGEMENT REPORTS
A. Financial Report — September 2019, .. ..ottt i ee e r e et ea e eeen et e e e naernas 7
B. Port Manager Report — September 2010 . ... it e e r e e e et 22
C. Harbormaster Report — September 2019, ... i 26
ACTION ITEMS
Draft Ordinance No. 24 Dinghies Amendment (Second and Final Reading).............c..ccooiviiiieiiine. 30
Resolution No. 527 Port Rates 2019-20 AmMendment. ... .....couviiiiriiiriieniiiinieieieirareeerinenneneninnas 32
Resolution No. 528 Correcting Resolution NUMbBErs. ..........c.oiiiiiiiiiiii e aane o 46
CBN Lease Extension Amendment NO. L. e et ee e e e e reenenaeas 48
Joe Speir - Vessel Miss Emilic Lease Extension Amendment No. 1.........coiiiiiiiiiniiiiiniiniinieennns 52
FEMA DR-4452-0OR Contract - April 6 Declared DiSaster.........c.ooeviiiirniuieeneeniiinireeniaeineass cenaan55
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Projects.........c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e rr e e eaenta e erinaanenas 71
City of Braokings Police Patrol at POrt...........cooooiiiiiiiiii e e e e e ean e 74
New RV Park Restroom Building Color
SDAQ 2020 Annual Conference
RV Park Restroom Loan Application Request
INFORMATION ITEMS
Feral Cat House ComIMItIEE. ... ....ouiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it re e s s e ea e ee s et eaeensaenenenens 75
B. Artonthe Boardwalk........ ..o e e 76
C. Flying Service Flags. ... .ot et et e aet s e et earaan s enaas 80
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - November 19, 2019 6:00pm

. ADJOURNMENT

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider



DRAFT MINUTES
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR DISTRICT

Tuesday, September 24, 2019

The Port of Brookings Harbor District met in regular session on the above date at 6:00 P.M. open
session at the Port Conference Room, 16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415.

1. Call Meeting to Order:
I.  Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call:
o Commissioners present: Treasurer Joseph Speir, Secretary Sharon Hartung,
Chairman Roy Davis, Vice Chairman Richard Heap via phone, and Kenneth
Range.
o Siaff present: Port Counsel Martha Rice and Port Manager Gary Dehlinger.
III. Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda:
e There was no modifications, additions or changes to the agenda.
IV.  Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest:
* There was no declaration of potential conflicts of interest.

2. Approval of Agenda — Consent Items:
A.  Approved Minutes of Regular Meeting Tuesday, August 20, 2019:
I. Range made a motion to approve the agenda and consent items. Second by
Davis. Motion passed 5-0.

3. Public Comments:
I.  The following individuals addressed the Commissioners regarding subject matters
not on this meeting’s agenda: Albert Cornell
II.  The following individuals addressed the Commissioners regarding subject matters
on this meeting’s agenda: Marian Boye

4. Management Reports:
A. Financial Report — August 2019:
I. Port Manager presented Financial Report.
II. Commission discussed item.
ITII. Hartung made a motion to approve the Financial Report for August 2019,
Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

B. Port Manager Report — August 2(019:
I. Port Manager presentied Port Manager Report.
II. Commission discussed item.
III. Range made a motion to approve the Port Manager Report for August 2019.
Second by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

C. Harbormaster Report — August 2019:
I. Port Manager presented Harbormaster Report.
II. Speir made a motion to approve the Harbormaster Report for August 2019.
Second by Hartung. Metion passed 5-0.

September 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5



5. Action Items:

A. Chetco Indian Memorial:
I.  Chairman moved discussion to the Chetco Indian Memorial Tribe.
II. Milo Mann and Larry Watson presented item.

III. Commission discussed item.

IV. Range made a motion that you pay for your meter for bring the water into
the unit and you pay for your water bill. We will work with you on the
property lines, I have no objections any way with extending that green
portion into the Indian Memorial, and you pay the survey costs to get it
included. We've already paid quite a bit of money to include the Indian
Memorial into the port for perpetuity, so I think that is more than
reasonable. Davis added and the donation of the property of itself. Hartung
amended motion to add the easement for the water line. Second by
Hartung. Motion passed 5-0.

B. Draft Resolution No. 525 Increasing Port Manager Purchasing Limit:
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
III. Range made a motion to approve Draft Resolution No. 525. Second by
Heap. Motion passed 5-0.

C. Draft Resolution No. 526 Cat Houses:
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II.  Speir made a motion to approve Draft Resolution No. 526. Second by
Hartung. Motion passed 5-0.

D. Draft Ordinance No. 24 Dinghies Amendment:
I.  Hartung made a motion to approve the introduction of Ordinance No. 24
Dinghies, reading by title only, amendment to Section 4.34 of Part IV,
Specific Rules and Regulations of Ordinance No, 1-1998. An Ordinance
of the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Brookings Harbor. Second
by Speir. Motion passed 5-0.

E. Beachfront RV Park Rates with New County Tax:
I.  Port Manager presented item.

II.  Range made a motion to separate the taxes on the invoice for accounting
and auditing purposes. And, Add the current State tax rate of 1.8% and
new County tax rate of 7% for the total of 8.80% to the existing rates at
the Beachfront RV Park for all future reservations beginning September
18, 2019 Second by Davis. Range amended motion to begin October 1,
2019. Second by Heap. Motion passed 5-0.

F. Dredge Spoil Disposal Plan:
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
II.  Speir made a motion to proceed disposing dredging material on Port
property following all Federal, State and County regulations within the

September 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5



G.

best engineering practices allowed in the areas defined in this meeting.
Provide updates to the Board on permitting, engineering, and approvals in
each designated area. Second by Range. Motion passed 5-0.

County Culverts Entering Port Property:

L.
1.
III.
IV.
V.

Port Manager presented item.

Commission discussed item.

Chairman allowed public comments.

Chairman moved the discussion back to the commission.

Heap made a motion to direct the Port Manager to contact the County
Commissioners and schedule a Board to Board meeting to discuss both the
culverts and run off discharge, and the economic development of the Port.
Second by Davis. Motion passed 5-0.

2019 OPPA Annual Conference:

I
IL
ML

Port Manager presented item.

Commission discussed item.

Heap made a motion to approve travel reimbursement for the Port
Manager and Harbormaster to aitend the 2019 OPPA Annual Conference
in Boardman, Oregon and authorize two nights of hotel, plus meals, plus
mileage. Second by Range. Motion passed 5-0.

Pithitude Sign Request:

L
II.
III.
Iv.
V.

Port Manager presented item.

Commission discussed item.

Chairman allowed public comments.

Chairman moved the discussion back to the commission.

Speir made a motion to approve proposed signs and locations for the
tenant Pithitude. Second by Range. Motion passed 5-0.

Fuel Dock Reconstruction:

I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
III.  Chairman allowed public comments.
IV.  Chairman moved the discussion back to the commission.

V. Davis made a motion to approve the proposed new high dock for the fuel
dispensing and begin contract negotiations with Business Oregon to
dedicate the funds toward the new high fuel dock. Second by Speir.
Motion passed 5-0.

Art on the Boardwalk:
I.  Commissioner Range presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
III.  Chairman allowed public comments,
IV.  Chairman moved the discussion back to the commission.
V.  Davis made a motion to direct our Port Manager to seek out more

information on the art project that Commissioner Range has come up with
and get back to the Board, and get this going ASAP. Second by Speir.
Motion passed 5-0.

September 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5



L. Bulk Fuel Costs:
I.  Chairman presented item.
II.  Port Manager and Commission discussed item.
HI.  Chairman allowed public comments.
IV.  Chairman moved the discussion back to the commission.
V.  Davis made a motion to lower the over the dock fueling fee to $.06 per
gallon as of Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 8:00pm. Second by Speir.
Motion passed 5-0.

M. Flying Service Flags:
I.  Commissioner Range presented item.
II.  Port Manager and Commission discussed item.

III. Range made a motion to have Jack Akin look at how the flag poles are
secured to the deck, and come up with a solution to lower the tie down,
and if all comes back good then leave the poles. Second by Davis. Motion
passed 5-0.

N. Painting Port Office Exterior:
I.  Commissioner Hartung presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
III. Hartung made a motion to get some volunteers together, along with
herself, to paint the Port Office. Second by Range. Motion passed 5-0.

0. Crow/Clay Contract for Construction Drawings & Specs for New Restroom
and Sites:
1. Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.
II.  Range made a motion to approve the Crow/Clay contract for construction
drawing and specs for the new restrooms and sites. Second by Davis.
Motion passed 5-0.

P. City of Brookings Police Patrol at Port:
I.  Chairman presented item.

II.  Port Manager presented item.

II. Commission discussed item.

IV.  Range made a motion to authorize the Port Manager and Commissioners
that want to attend the meeting to proceed in negotiation with the City of
Brookings Police Department regarding patrol in the Port of Brookings
Harbor. Second by Davis. Motion passed 5-0.

6. Information Items:
A. Schedule Meeting to Review RV Park Remodel Ideas and Seawall
Alternatives:
1. Port Manager presented item.

II. Commission discussed item.

B. County Leadership Meeting September 27, 2019 11am:

September 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes Paged of 5



I. Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.

C. December Regular Meeting:
I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item.

D. Curry County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan Meeting:

I.  Port Manager presented item.
II. Commission discussed item

7. Commissioner Comments:
I.  Commissioners reported on their recent activities.

8. Next Regular Meeting Date —Qctober 15, 2019, 6:00 pm

9. Adjournment:
Chairman adjourned the meeting at 8:56 pm.

Secretary, Sharon Hartung Date Signed

An audio recording was made of these proceedings. The recording and the full commission
packet are available on the Ports website: www.portofbrookingsharbor.com

September 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5



FINANCIAL REPORT

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: Month End Report of Financial Activities for September 2019
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

Cash Basis — September 2019

General Port Operations — Net Income $7,715
» Program Revenues $301,743
e Operation Expenses $294,028

Non-Operation - Net Income ($13,016)
o Non-Operating Revenue {Tax Appropriations, Interest & Dividends, Inter-fund Transfers,
FEMA & Grant Revenue & Misc. Income} - $182,066
» Non-Operating Expenses {FEMA & Grant Expenses & Loan Payments Expense, Inter-
fund Transfers, Capital Outlay} - $195,082

September 2019 — Net Income ($5,301)

Breakdown of General Port Operations

ADMINISTRATION -~ Operating Net Income ($41,925)
e Revenue $1,614
o Expenses $43,539

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENSES
$33,695 for Personnel Services — includes payroll and benefits
$2,722 to City of Brookings - Port's share of Chetco River Gauging Station, annual fee

BEACHFRONT RV PARK - Operating Net Income $36,089
» Revenue $56,757

+ Expenses $20,668
{Reserve Amount for Depreciation $1,702 and L.oan Payment Amount $5,063, not factored)

HIGHLI PEN
$5,165 to CTR - trash removal

$3,690 to EMC Engineering / Scientists for Seawall Alternatives

$2,019 to Engineering Resource Services for Demolition Surveys
$2,128 to South Coast Knight Security - Security Patrol for August 2019

BOAT YARD - Operating Net Income ($1,995)
* Revenue $6,697

 Expenses $8,692
(Reserve Amount for Depreciation $2,275 and Loan Payment Amount $6,024, not factored)

JGHLIGHTE
$2,387 to CTR - trash removal.
$3,139 to National Tank Outlet for purchase of 385 Gallon Waste Qil Tank & 66" Waste Oil Spill Pan
$1,880 to Grizzly Fence - Repair to fence west side of cat house

Pagelof3



COMMERCIAL / RETAIL LEASES — Operating Net Income ($2,044)
s Revenue $39,451

o Expenses $41,423
(Reserve Amount for Depreciation $10,727 and Loan Payment Amount $11,236, not factored)

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENSES

$20,000 to Strahm's Sealcoat & Striping - down payment for Sealcoat & Striping Commercial Retail
Parking Lot

$3,694 to Harbor Sanitary District for sewer

$8,927 to 5-R Excavation - Catch Basin and Manhole Repair

$1,486 Repairs to Suite 102 & 103 for Pithitude

$1,792 Painting supplies & materials for Commercial Retail Building exterior painting project

FUEL DOCK — Operating Net Income $4,785
* Revenue $149,459

= Expenses $144,673
{Reserve Amount for Depreciation $833 and Loan Payment Amount $1,754 not factored)

Gas and Diesel Pumped in September:
e Diesel — 45,470 gallons
¢ (Gas-916 gallons

HIGHLIGHTED EXPENSES
$141,112 purchasing petroleum product from Carson and Tyree Oil.

$3,561 for payroll, materials and services

MARINA/ADMINISTRATION — Operating Net Income $13,429
 Revenue $48,461
 Expenses $35,033
¢ (Reserve Amount for Depreciation $14,867 and L.can Payment Amount $14,913, not /actored)

HIGHLIGHT PEN

$2,140 to Quality Fence Company — purchase Prefab Gates to secure Basin ll sport ramps
$1,875 to Brookings Signs & Graphics — purchase of "Welcome to the Port” - 3 signs
$2,128 to South Coast Knight Security - Security Patro! for August 2019

$3,769 to Harbor Sanitary District for sewer to Harbor Sanitary District

$1,610 to CTR - trash removal

PROPERTY GROUND USE - Operating Net Income $727
¢ Revenue $727
o Expense $ (Electrical meters)

Other Port Funds

Misc. Non-Operating & Transfers from General Fund
Total transfers to Debt Service Fund $30,292
Total transfers to Bond Debt Fund $10,843

Total transfers to Capital Projects Fund $0.00
Total transfers to Reserve Fund $10,437

CAPITAL PROJECTS - NET POSITION $10,579
e Revenue & Transfers $64,734
¢ Expenses & Transfers $64,734

$63,810.75 received for PW319 Basin 1 Piling Project from PA/HMP, Payment request #6, transferred to General Fund.

Projects in progress {project completed, payment request submitted to PA/HMP & HMGP):
1. Basin 1 Piling, Project 65 — FEMA PW319 Basin 1 Piling Projects expenses, to be reimbursed 100%

Page20of3



DEBT SERVICE FUND — NET POSITION $21,298
¢ Revenue & Transfers $30,413
o Expenses/Loan Payments including principle & interest $78,704

USDA REVENUE BOND FUND - NET POSITION $133,218
¢ Revenue & Transfers $11,115
¢ Expenses & Transfers $0

RESERVE FUND - NET POSITION $64,718
¢ Revenue & Transfers $10,570
e Expenses & Transfers $0

DOCUMENTS

Fund Balance Report, 1 page

Finance Debt Monthly Report, 1 page
Profit & Loss, 2 pages

Profit & Loss Budget Performance, 3 pages
Check Register, 3 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:
Motion to accept Financial Report as presented.

Page3of 3



Port of Brookings Harbor

Fund Balance Report September 2019

o GENERAL FUND
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS, AS OF 09/30/2019.

o $310,248.14  General Fund (Umpqua Bank $121,416.95 & LGIP $188,831.19)
o $518.71 Petty Cash
s $1,300.00 Cash on Hand (RV Park, Fuel Dock and Office Drawers)

$312,066.85 UNRESTRICTED FUNDS, 30-Day reserve amount needed $181,789 (without depreciation)

RESTRICTED FUNDS, AS OF 09/30/2019.

Capital Projects Fund
¢ $10,578.95 FEMA PW319 Basin 1 Piling Project — Project completed.

Debt Service Fund LGIP
s §$18,792.52 Debt Service Fund $72,500 Quarterly (IFA Business Oregon) Payment due December 31, 2019

Debt Service Fund Umpqua Bank
o $2,505.96
¢ Monthly (Travel Lift Lease)
Payment due 22™ of each month —Next payment due October 22, 2019

¢ Monthly (2018 Genie Reach Forklift)
Payment due 15% of each month — Next payment due October 15, 2019

Revenue Bond Fund
e $133,218.05 Revenue Bond Fund $143,132 Year ($13,012 must remain in fund)
USDA Loan - $130,120, payment due Nov 6, 2019

Reserve Fund
o $64,717.60

$229,813.08 RESTRICTED FUNDS, AS OF 09/30/2019.

o $312,066.85 UNRESTRICTED FUNDS
¢ $229,813.08 RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL CURRENT CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS $541.879.93

\O

APPROXIMATE END OF MONTH QUICKBOOKS BALANCES



PORT

BROOKINGS
HARBOR
FINANCE DEBT MONTHLY REPORT
Date: October 15, 2019
Period: September 2019
To: Gary Dehlinger, General Manager
Issued By: Kim Boom, Financial Officer

Debt Service Payments
e |FA

s L98004/Basin 2 Dock Improvement
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$105,963.17 INTEREST BALANCE...$312,338.92

s X03004/Eureka Fishery-Property Improvement
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ..5196,767.18  INTEREST BALANCE...5197,881.55

e 52013%/Boardwalk
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...556,901.77 INTEREST BALANCE...5175,540.26

e 525172/RV Park Improvement
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$119,732.13  INTEREST BALANCE...5138,594.25

e 525176/Green Bidg.
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...5277,108.49 INTEREST BALANCE...5263,665.71

e 525181/Eureka Fishery-Property Purchase
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...5183,909.82 INTEREST BALANCE...$347,562.39

e L02001/Marine Fueling Dock
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...$178,939.56 INTEREST BALANCE...$240,371.49

e L02009/Cold Storage
PRINCIPAL BALANCE ...5725,224.34 INTEREST BALANCE...$1,025,118.15

IFA TOTAL PRINCIPLE BALANCE as of June 30, 2019...51,844,546.45
IFA TOTAL ACCURED INTEREST as of June 30, 2019...3,045,171.28

e Travelift - $4659.00 paid to m2Lease
BALANCE...5203,772.40

* 2018 Genie Reach Forklift - $1464.71 paid to Umpqua Bank
BALANCE...$80,929.28

s Land Purchase — paid to Kyle Aubin/Tidewaters $72.00
BALANCE... $14,976.00



1:50 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

1010819 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2019
- Sep 19
Incoma
400 - REVENUES
410 - GENERAL REVENUES
10412 - Property Tax Current 51297
40413 « Property Tax Prior 526.32
10414 - Interest General Fund 315.58
10418 - Miscellanecus 68.17
10419 - Transfer to General Fund 64,733.99
20414 - Interest Revenua Bond Fund 27217
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund 10,843.00
30414 - Interest Dabt Service Fund 12110
30419 - Transfer to Debt Service Fund 30,291.71
40416 - Government Funding
40416.1 - Grant Funding 63,810.75
Total 40416 - Government Funding 63,810.75
50414 - Interest Reserve Fund 133.15
50419 - Transfer to Reserve Fund 10,437.00
Total 410 - GENERAL REVENUES 182,065.91
420 - PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - Moorage
10421.3 - Commercial Slip Rent 8,713.70
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent 23,898.26
10421.5 * Transient 3,416.24
10421.6 - Liveaboard 412.50
10421.7 - Balance Forward 1,520.42
10421.2 - Moorage - Other 2,200.00
Total 10421.2 - Moorage 40,161.12
10421.8 - Storage 6,652.26
10421 - MARINA - Other 1,648.00
Total 10421 - MARINA 48,461.38
10421.9 - Administration Fees 190.92
10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10422.1 - Space Rental 56,445.67
10422.2 - Wood Sales 205.00
10422.3 « Other Sales 40.00
10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK - Other 65.99
Total 10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK 56,756.66
10423 - BOATYARD 6,696.64
10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10424.2 - Balance Forward -407.26
10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL - Other 39,858.29
Total 10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL 39,451.03
10425 - FUEL DOCK 149,458.57
10426 - PROPERTY GROUND EVENT USE 727.38
Total 420 - PROGRAM REVENUES o 301.742.53_
Total 400 - REVENUES 483,608.49
Total Income 483,808.49
Gross Profit 483,808.49

\L

Page 1



1:50 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

10/08119 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2019
Sep 19
Expense
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10501 - Port Managar 6,058.08
10502 - Port Office Staff 9,585.80
10503 - RV Park Office Staff 291115
10504 - Operations Staff 19,240.70
10505 - Overtime
10505.1 - Office 162.01
10505.2 - Operations 625.24
Total 40505 « Overtime 787.25
10806 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits
10506.1 - Paid Holidays 1.417.76
10506.2 - Sick Leave Benefit 602.49
10506.3 - Vacation 1,167.08
10506.4 - Bereavement LeavelJury Duty 115.36
10508.5 - SEP Retirement
10506.6 - Office 1,185.87
10506.7 + Operations 1,564.06
10506.8 - Port Manager 605.80
Total 10506.5 - SEP Retirement 3,385.73
10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other 413747
Total 10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits 10,795.89
10509 « Health Care and Dental - 7,163.64
Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES 56,542.51
600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 1,198.15
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
10602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs 29,789.86
10602.2 - Services/Supplies/Contracts 23100147
10602.3 - Tools & Equipment Purchases 3,718.78
10602.4 - Supplies & Services 32.37
Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 56,641.18
10603 - FUEL purchased for resale 141,111.91
10605 - UTILITIES
10605.2 - Water, Sanitary & Waste 20,362.23
10605.3 - Telecommunications & Cable TV 1,698.15
10605 - UTILITIES - Other 41.05
Total 10606 - UTILITIES 22,101.43
10606 - OFFICE EXPENSE 2111.73
10607 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 4,745.38
10608 - TRAINING & TRAVEL 21.83
10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 137.00
10610 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 140.00
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
10611.4 - Engineering/Consultant 5,050.00
10611.5 - Architecture & Planning 574.75
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES - Other 3,652.52
Total 10811 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 9,277.27
Total 600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 237,485.88

\'5

Page 2



1:50 PM

10/08/19
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss
September 2019

800 - DEBT SERVICE

801 - Principal

30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL

30802.1 -
30802.2 -
30802.3 -
30802.4 -
30802.5 -
30802.7 -
30802.8 -
30802.9 -

Total 30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL

Total 801 - Principal

810 - Interest Payments

Tetal 810 - Interest Payments
Total 800 - DEBT SERVICE
900 - Operating Transfers Out

Total 900 - Operating Transfers Out

Total Expense

Sep 19
OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin 3,793.46
OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin. 3,420.92
0BDD #525176/Green Bldg Pm 6,024.08
0BDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn 3,912.98
SPWF #L02009/Cold Strg Prin 19,084.86
SPWF L98004/Dock Impr Prin 26,395.84
SPWF L02001/MarineFuel Dock Prn 5,262.92
SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery Prin 4,684.93
72,580.00
30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal 3.679.99
30804P - 2018 Genle Forklift Principal 1,041.20
30805P - Property Purch-Kyle Aubin Prin. 72.00
7737318
30813P - 50 BFMI Travelift !nterest 979.01
30814P - 2018 Genis Forklift Interest 423.51
1,402.52
78,775.71
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General 51,571.71
40900 - Operating Transfers Out Capital 64,733.99
116,305.70
489,109.80
-5,301.31

Net Income

Page 3



2:13PM
10/08/19
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July through September 2019

400 - REVENUES
410 - GENERAL REVENUES
10411 - Cash Carry Over
10412 - Property Tax Current
10413 - Property Tax Prior
10414 - Interest General Fund
10417 - Assets Sales
10418 - Miscellaneous
10418 - Transfer to General Fund
20414 - Interest Revenue Bond Fund
20419 - Transfer to USDA Bond Fund
30414 - Interest Debt Service Fund
30419 - Transfer to Dabt Service Fund
40416 - Government Funding
40418.1 + Grant Funding
Total 40416 - Government Funding
4041% - Transfer to Capital Project
50414 « Interest Reserve Fund
50419 - Transfar to Reserve Fund
Total 410 - GENERAL REVENUES
420 - PROGRAM REVENUES
10421 - MARINA
10421.2 - Moorage
10421.3 » Commercial Slip Rent
10421.4 - Recreational Slip Rent
10421.5 - Transient
10421.6 - Liveaboard
10421.7 - Balance Forward
10421.2 - Moorage - Other
Total 10421.2 - Moorage
10421.8 - Storage
10421 - MARINA - Other
Total 10421 - MARINA
10421.9 - Administration Fees
10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
104221 - Space Rental
10422.2 - Wood Sales
10422.3 - Other Sales
10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK - Other
Total 10422 - BEACHFRONT RV PARK
10423 - BOATYARD

Jul - Sep 19 Budget % of Budget Jul - Sep 19
0.00 546,386.00 0.0% 0.00
2,665.63 225,000.00 1.19% 2,665.63
1,717.04 9,000.00 19.08% 1,717.04
715.87 7,304.00 9.86% 719.87
100.00 5,066.00 1.87% 100.00
-11.83 20,657.00 -0.06% -11.83
71,405.47 71,405.47
791.28 700.00 113.05% 791.38
32,529.00 430,120.00 25.0% 32,529.00
368.69 600.00 61.45% 368.69
90,675.13 363,748.00 24.98% 90,875.13
68,635.75 4,785.00 1,434.39% 68,635.75
68,635.75 4,785.00 1,434.39% 68,635.75
1,101.83 1,101.83
354.28 354.28
31,271.00 125,000.00 25.02% 31,271.00
302,523.24 1,438,366.00 21.03% 302,523.24
28,867.81 28,867.81
107,985.61 107,985.61
11,823.28 11,823.29
412.50 412.50
35,342.64 35,342.64
2,500.00 2,500.00
186,931.85 186,931.85
17,265.27 17,265.27
11,778.72 654,707.00 1.8% 11,778.72
215,975.84 654,707.00 32.99% 215,975.84
315.92 315.92
248,079.67 249,079.67
1,020.00 1,020.00
215.00 215.00
65.99 556,869.00 0.01% 65.99
250,380.66 556,869.00 44.96% 250,380.66
19,180.88 93,974.00 20.41% 19,180.88

N

Page t of 4



2:13 PM
10/08/19

Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July through September 2019

10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

10424.2 - Balance Forward

10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL - Other
Total 10424 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
10425 - FUEL DOCK
10426 - PROPERTY GROUND EVENT USE

Total 420 - PROGRAM REVENUES
Total 400 - REVENUES
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
10501 - Port Manager
10502 - Port Office Staff
10503 - RV Park Office Staff
10604 - Operations Staff
10605 - Overtime

10505.1 - Office
10605.2 - Operations
10505 - Overtime - Other

Total 10505 - Overtime
10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits

10506.1 - Paid Holidays
10506.2 - Sick Leave Benefit
10506.3 - Vacation
10506.4 - Bereavement Leave/Jury Duty
10606.5 - SEP Retirement

10506.6 - Office

10506.7 - Operations

10506.8 - Port Manager
Total 10506.5 - SEP Retirement
10506.9 - Personal Vehicle Allowance
10507 - Payroll Taxes

10506 - Payroll Taxes/Costs/Benefits - Other

Total 10506 - Payroll Taxes/CostsiBenefits
10508 - Workers Compensation
10509 - Health Care and Dental

Total 500 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
10601 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

10602.1 - Maintenance & Repairs

Jul - Sep 19 Budaet % of Budget Jul - Sep 19
13,092.72 13,092.72
109,328.67 519,402.00 21.05% 109,328.67
122,421.39 519,402.00 23.57% 122,421.39
422,755.50 581,596.00 72.69% 422 755.50
5,067.38 8,926.00 56.77% 5,067.38
1,036,097.57 2,415,474.00 42.89% 1,036,097 57
1,338,620.81 3,853,840.00 34.74% 1,338,620.61
1,338,620.81 3,853,840.00 34.74% 1,338,620.81
1,338,620.81 3,853,840.00 34.74% 1,338,620.81
21,203.28 84,018.00 25.24% 21,203.28
34,812.53 153,838.00 22.63% 34,812.53
8,763.85 46,585.00 20.96% 9,763.85
70,339.44 248,578.00 28.3% 70,339.44
1,201.21 1,201.21
1,539.16 1,538.16
0.00 10.828.00 0.0% 0.00
2,740.37 10,828.00 25.31% 2,740.37
2,6587.52 2,687.52
1,585.20 1,585.20
3,865.06 3,865.06
115.36 115.36
4,232.73 4,232.73
5,332.17 5,332.17
222415 222415
11.789.05 11,789.05
1,038.50 1,038.50
6,480.84 6,480.84
8.392.88 157,710,080 5.32% 8,392.88
35,864.41 157.710.00 22.74% 35,864.41
15,447.61 14,205.00 108.75% 15,447.61
22,125.39 85,964.00 25.74% 22,125.39
212,296.88 801,726.00 26.48% 212,296.88
2,356.42 12,928.00 18.23% 2,356.42
87.247.86

87.247.86 \\-Q

Page 2 of 4



213 PM
10/08/19
Cash Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July through September 2019

Jul - Sep 19 Budget % of Budget Jul - Sep 19
10602.2 - Services/Supplies/Contracts 72,871.20 72,871.20
10602.3 - Tools & Equipment Purchases 11.139.18 11,139.18
10802.4 : Supplies & Services 296.72 206.72
10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - Other 0.c0 323,780.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 10602 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 171.554.96 323,780.00 52.99% 171.554.96
10603 - FUEL purchased for resale 362.497.15 492,132.00 73.66% 362.497.15
10604 - DISPOSAL of Abandon Vessels 0.00 40,000.00 0.0% 0.00
10605 - UTILITIES
10606.1 - Electric & Propane Gas 21.522.88 21,522.88
10605.2 - Water, Sanitary & Waste 52,680.83 52,680.83
10605.3 - Tefecommunications & Cable TV 5,258.26 5,258.26
10605 - UTILITIES - Other 122.64 281,292.00 0.04% 122.64
Total 10605 - UTILITIES 79,584.61 281,292.00 28.29% 79,584.61
10606 - OFFICE EXPENSE 9,523.98 34,365.00 27.711% 9,523.98
10607 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 13,891.33 28,804.00 48.23% 13,891.33
10608 - TRAINING & TRAVEL 688.33 2.629.00 26.18% 688.33
10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
10609.1 - Lodging Taxas 2.248.93 2.248.93
10609 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC - Ot 529.02 29,317.00 3.17% 929.02
Total 10609 «- PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 3,177.95 29,317.00 10.84% 3,177.95
10610 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 34,363.60 83,940.00 40.94% 34,363.60
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
10611.2 - Attorney 988.00 988.00
10611.4 - Enginesring/Consultant 12,400.00 12,400.00
10611.5 + Architecture & Planning 3,162.50 3,162.50
10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES - Other 9,796.38 142,570.00 6.87% 8,796.38
Total 10611 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 26,346.88 142,570.00 18.48% 26,346.86
40602 - Repairs, Maintenance, Supplles 211.83 211.83
40611 - Engineering/Consultants 890.00 £890.00
Total 600 - MATERIALS & SERVICES 705,087.04 1,471,757.00 47.91% 705,087.04
700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
10702 - Land lmprovements 0.00 80,000.00 0.0% 0.00
10704 - Equipment 24,924 41 25,000.00 99.7% 24,924 .41
40702 + Land Improvemant - Capt Proj 0.00 4,785.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 700 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 24,924.41 118,785.00 20.81% 24,924.41
800 - DEBT SERVICE
801 - Principal
20801 - USDA Ravenue Bend Principal 0.00 72 487.00 0.0% 0.00
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL
30802.1 - OBDD #520139/Boardwalk Prin 3,793.46 3,793.46
30802.2 - OBDD #525172/RV Park Prin. 3,420.92 3,420.92
30802.3 - OBDD #525176/Green Bldg Prn 6,024.09 6,024.09

\7

Page 3 of 4



2:13PM Port of Brookings Harhor

Cash Basie Profit & Loss Budget Performance
July through September 2019
R
Jul - Sep 19 Budget % of Budgst Jul - Sep 19
30802.4 - OBDD #525181/EurekaFish Prn 3,912.98 3,912.98
30802.5 - SPWF #L.02009/Cold Strg Prin 19,084.86 19,084.86
30802.7 - SPWF L98004/Dock Impr Prin 26,395.84 26,395.84
30802.8 - SPWF L02001/MarineFuel Dock Prn 5,262.92 5,262.92
30802.9 - SPWF X03004/Eureka Fishery Prin 4,684.93 4,684.93
30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL - Other 0.00 290,000.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 30802P - IFA PRINCIPAL 72,580.00 290,000.00 25.03% 72,580.00
30803P - 50 BFMII Travelift Principal 11,020.76 45,202.00 24.38% 11,020.76
30804P - 2018 Genie Forklift Principal 3,121.16 12,803.00 24.38% 312116
30805P - Property Purch-Kyle Aubin Prin. 216.00 864.00 25.0% 216.00
Total 801 « Principal B86,937.92 421,356.00 20.63% 86,937.92
810 - Interast Payments
20810 - USDA Revenue Bond Interest 0.00 57.633.00 0.0% 0.00
30813P - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 2,956.24 10,706.00 27.61% 2,956.24
30814P - 2018 Genio Forklift Interest 1,272.97 4,773.00 26.67% 1,272.97
Total 810 - Interest Payments 4,229.21 73,112.00 5.79% 4,229.21
Total 800 - DEBT SERVICE 91,167.13 494 468.00 18.44% 91,167.13
900 - Oparating Transfers QOut
10900 - Operating Transfers Out General 155,776.96 618,868.00 25.17% 155,776.96
40800 - Operating Transfers Out Capital 71,405.47 71,405.47
Total 900 - Operating Transfers Out 227,182.43 618,868.00 36.71% 227,182.43
920 - OPERATING CONTINGENCY 0.00 10,149.00 0.0% 0.00
930 - Fund Balances
10930 - Unappropriated Balance GF 0.00 40,000.00 0.0% 0.00
20930 - Unappropriated Balance-USDA 0.00 99,095.00 0.0% 0.00
30930 - Unappropriated Balance Debt 0.00 23,602.00 0.0% 0.00
40930 - Unappropriated Balance Capt Pro 0.00 25,000.00 0.0% 0.00
50930 - Unappropriated Balance Reserve 0.00 149,390.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 930 - Fund Balances 0.00 337,087.00 0.0% 0.00
Total Expensa 1.260,657.89 3,853,840.00 32.71% 1,260,657.89
Net income 77,962.92 0.00 100.0% 77,962.92

\&

Page 4 of 4



o5

| abieg
Sb IZ9'258- FLGEYR g Assyues 6102 LSNONY PuIsig Amueg JoqQeH  BH0ZLOED 66 WOUD- wwd g
L2281 v 6125 “asey SUGUALOY eUl 18 W) - §10Z/1 T8 Pwojpeiy Suiiest OvOS - Builipo so) juswesinquiey wusig Aleyueg soqeH  BLOZIPNGD gits *8UJ- Wid e
Z5 GEL'PrE- D0'0BE'L Prefieod suyl 1B S5NI0Y 180 JO 8IS 1S6M SoUS} Jiedal O} SBUBIBY ' J0qeT -5L0ZAEIG 071 vornuisue) g eousd AIZUG  BLOZPONGD i) $8YD- Wd g
255522 BG'05Z ieday 1BURY3 U DN UBWMDD  GLOZTHVNED GG oeUd- W Ing
¥6 700 ZFE- EB6SZ SIBAOYS 'F HIANIHD T3NS 8L Z/1-F SLL# Wunooay DU PUBA BQNT Y3BBE PIOD  GLOTIPONGD ] woeuD- wd |lig
LOSPL e 0L Fpt seiddng 2 s2Inap01 £L00MYEYO ON Jawaisnd saiddng BLISNPY) jBUSiSEd  GLOZYIVGD L] WS- Wd i
1€'008' 112 00069 8052 YEg AY 20) subisep lemees dojesap o) sediaeg BunseurBiug o711 ‘sishusngaeauBuz-OWI  610ZMOMG0 32 %] WU Wig ifig
LE0L6'[68- o'0ot 0Z0Z/OErS seackd 0ZOZ-610Z o3uaor] ssewsng Aunad Aung B5UBF] SSAUISNG AUNOD AUNT  61OZ/FIMED 26 weu-wd g
1£018' 168~ Or'69t EEOION 10fid 1HSROD ALND 0HLSLE #LOIY W Epey ANUNGD  GLOZIONED L6 WU Wid 18
16 0PF' LE8- 060L 128 Joj eaus AlenD 0) saxoq ye) 31ed dUS-R0EY | L/GE0/BAI6VZ L ABUNIRY punas Sd AMAYIS VW HTYMAUYOE  EIOZHOE0 i1 yeyd- wd 1119
10'0Ek 268 IEEL £6I1dANG '3 JOIBM |BPLESR IUNOITY LHYWH8  BLOZIbONED 6EPG ey~ wd g
vOese e 00 189 UBld [0AUOD UOHNIIDG JBIBMULIOIS LB [BUISDRUY ZODZL BSIAey OT1 ‘Ersuwnonaul snisnby  G10Z/POE0 gEre HOSUD- It Ing
YO eor 9 €942 5a1ddnG MBMRIEH OSABLWOIENT | aEMpRH 99V SUSH  BIOZPONS0 it }8yg- ued e
96 L7Z'9E8- 00'ErR'0) iusuled £102 JSQUBAON J0] PUNd PUOE BALBARY YOS ) JajsuBs 0L 6L0Z/SMB0  BLISHS YGSN [Btunof* [21au80
96'bAE'52E- YZEZ6 wud 3Sv31 9IS 6102 1438 GLOZPE0  GLFZIBDDSN [BLUnof [eIausg
0Z'80£ 928 E0¥'0 Iruked 616252060 204 GI0Z/IG2IB0  GLISTE XYL [2Wnor jBsauey
€2 zca's518- 00 Z1v'0L pUN4 GAIBSEY O} JajsuUBSY B10Z/SONE0 614646 53 [Bwnor [eleueD
£R0ZP 609 16'228'G1 (oufed §102/5Z/60 994 SL0ZSTIB0  6HSUE Avd |BLUNG* [210UB5)
oF'IPS'E6L- 00'80L'Pe iutd §102 N0 PUE SO} BOIISS 1G8Q VI ) JejsuBl) SLOZSE0 EH5/6 V3l |BLnof: [21eue0)
SRELE60L- V- wawded Y sio Jo) pung eareg Kqa( o) sejsunl) BLOZSOED  BU/56 1930 JELUNGY (B8N0
SL606'L9L- 00659 uswifed LAR) JO) PN BHAIBS JI8Q O] Jajstei) 6L0T/SO60 6156 1830 JBLINOT [B6US5)
SLOSZ'ERL- 0002 AEOBI (2101 - 5102 ‘@) Jequiaides - 6L6Z | AINf 51955 JO B{8S J0) PUnd BAIBSEY O] J9jSURIL 8LoZBLE0 BkG S3Y [BLLINOF [BBUSE)
SL0EZ'E0L- 1B LEL'D lad 616241 1/60 394 6L0Z/1LI60 LU6 XYL [eumor |BIsUaS)
VE 26V L £2piE'9l ltosked 610271 160 904 610Z/LLIB0 1316 Avd [eumof* jejeue)
Lvellore- 00009 seEW [BBUDIN LZGZAOOUD - Jusunsnipy 1qaq isedaq 6102122160 11830 wayg
HWRKSEEL 0670 ONDI0-A L 2XdutieulucD) 610Z/SZ/60 LonnguIuo?) Jakoidug vil-deSyueg SN BIOZSTED 11830 Wy
1Z 512688 05761 GZONO-Q 1L Siduoiiewued 6102/SZ/60 LoNGHILaY tedojdury epenualty (). 6LOUSTE0 830G waug
L LTZO'6EL" 0z Le HXOHO-Q 1 2ADUIBULILGY §10Z/SZ/60 LMNNGLeY) Jaioidurs SOUOT UBMDT GHOZ/STIE0 u83q wayd
tSSkL'BEL" BLvyl BHEN0-Q L DJUOIBWILOY §10Z/GZ/60 LORNGHIUOY) 18ADjtT SBUOT prRMP] 8I0ZSTE0 11830 weyd
CL009'EEL Z6'Ev) 68PH0-QLDIJUONBULYLC] §30ZISZIE0 VORNALTUOY sakojdury SOUCT pIEMD3  BLOZISTGE 4830 PAI
LEOsP L Ze68l GHONO-0 | 2H duotiBWALIC SLOZ/SZIE0 LoRnaiLiuay aisidurg souof pleMpl  BLOZ/STIED IT:Ei] B
&b 19Z'6EL- e 221 60XM0-0 L 2 duciieuyuoe §LOZS/E0 Lonnquiuag Jeioidury $oUOl pleMpl  6LOZ/STIG0 1a3a o0y
SLovL'ecs- 62551 EFHM0-Q L ZAKUOHRLILOD §1L0ZIGZ/60 Lonnquia) Jadoidw3 SOUO pUIEMPT  §10ZIST/G0 11830 ReuD
SPEELEL 60211 BHOHO-Q | ZH-UOlBwsuc) §L0Z/SZ/60 Uonquiuo) fehoidug SBUOP pIEMB]  BLOZISZIE0 1163q %3047
20106 L ste O0Z/6Z/60 - 61 0Z/0E/S0 PoLed Bunpg LS0Z1LGEOEEHB0I0M 6520 65PES0LLO0KLIOV ISV os8e] [eqoi) semog Aeulld  §10ZOLIG0 1g3a WBUD- g (g
SETSY LEL: LEEE) 610Z/BOVE0 ‘2ie0 losed L8/EEZZPGR NQBQ 40 BUAPY dav 60060 1930 %$8U2
S5BLELEL- 06162'6 95EYINg BN [5BIS # IUNCIY U g eIkl GLOZISZAED 1g3a LU wd I
S9'9Z0'RLL- 9E'005 8L SISVYHOUN 13N 2921192 # HIROLSEND uosIBD  SLOTVYTIG0 11830 yeu) Wid 18
62925669 zoeloa SISYHOUNC 13N Z9ZHL9L # HINOLSND wosE)  GLOLZG0 1g3a WBUD- uid I
1T ROS'08Y 0z iLE DOWOZ-ZAWHUONRLLLINIOD §L0ZIL 1/ UOINqUILo) Jedoidws souol pieMp SLOZ/L1/60 11830 P
20°1ES089 SEL51 DHZOZ-ZAWHJUONEUWNUOT) 6L0Z/L 4/60 LaINquucy Jadojdury SSUOT UMDT  GLOZ/IL/ED TE:ED] *6LD
ZLEIY 089 9EEZI SHMAA-ZIWHJUONRUINUe? 610271160 UoinqUse?) Jedojdury SOUOf PIEMDY  GLOZILIGD 1830 bl
9c05E 089 59091 MITOZ-ZENHJUONBUWUOS §LOZ/L /60 Loinquuey Jedojdwg souol preMpl  SLOZILLIGO 11930 wo8yD
12681°089- SLvEL $Zd0Z-ZWHdUONeWILUO?) §1.0/11/60 Uainquuo) Jadojdursy sprijusury 3L GLOZLLIED 1183a b o Thl
96 P66 6L9- 06202 $150Z-ZL WHdLoneuIuOD 61.02/1 160 uoinquUua) Jelojdws vdI-deSyuBg 8N 6102110 1gz0 ey
90269629 THOEL 6J20Z-ZLWHJUSNBULINUGYD §10Z/ 1160 UORqUILEY Jakoidu SBucl AP GLOZ/LLIED 11839 w3yl
PS195'6L9 og'sat 6Y4H0Z-ZLWHJUCTBULILUOD 610271160 UofinqLIuc?) Jadojdwy Seuor PIBMPI  GLOLLEG0 1a3a P
¥ESIE'GLT 0ELL AWA0Z-ZLNHAUGRBULUOT §LOZ/L LAGD UORNGLIUCY Jakodw] seuor pleMP3 GLOZ/ILIGD 1a30 poth
29202'629- 05ZI80L 25N |50 LSEAS # IUNCXTY ) ‘joeakl  GHOZBLIED ug3g $8yT- g (7Q
BE06E B99- 05'109°€ aseymng |and |SRAS # WNASKY o) g ekl 6L0ZBLIS0 1g3a U Wwd g
BE'09L v9g- 0091261 BIBLEAUNG (8N | SBYS # IWNOITY o eak)  BIOZILLISO ug3a 8D W 11
BETLG b Wi BLOZ/BZR0 ‘818 |I0UARY SSIILIFLPSH 1K99Q JO B3tADY 4OV BLOZ/O0E0 ugaa wUD
LVOER'ShO- TISEPT esBUMd jaNnJ |5ROG # oSy o ekl BLOZIIED ug3a U~ Wid
5566289 £0'093°01 SISVHIYUNG 13N 2921192 # HIWOLSND uesiEd  GLOZELGD 1830 seyD- wid g
25 YEL'ZeY- areal’t LSE4LDDY 334 IDIAUIS LNVHIHIW 6102 1SNONY uoARis  BIOZEOS0 ua3a ¥osuo
#0'S9E 0Z9* £6'SB6 | 2064102V 334 IDNIAHIS ENVHIHUIN 6102 LSNONY oA GLOTEE0 ua3a e
LLBLEBLT- £QOLL Youne Jeog ¥elusA ELB#LI0Y 334 3DIANIS INVHIYIW 6102 LSNONY UCABIT  ELOZAONG0 ug3a »ey)
[rararq: Lo 6’268 S1ENL0DY 334 3DIAHIS INVHOUIN 610Z LSNONV UoABI]  BIOZIEONG0 ua3a ey
62607 219 1096Z L1 SASVHOUNC 13N Z9ZL1SL # HINCISND LOSIED  GLOZIIVED 1a3a ¥ wid 118
TE 0L 009 005528 BSBUING 87 L5BTS # JUNSyY 1 PO BAKL  BLOZSE0 11830 ¥8uJ- wd g
ZE'SPL 165 WZHZ SASVHOUNG 13N Z9ZLISL ¥ HAWOLSND wosm)  gHOZ/SONED 1830 ¥00UJ- Wid HiE
L9'EES 6BG- 5p'0Z 610Z/80 ¥OJ ALINLOY Q3Sve 334 61020260 payg
9 E19'88S- ¥rot enbdwin 6y spung pisueg - colok
65ZIE Gt dI97 7 ONIMOTHD GNN TYH3INDD - L0}
65 66059~ SINTIVAINDI ¥ HSVD UALDMILSIHNN - 00L
souREg Hpaty HaeQ ocway ousNy oeg won odAy
610Z ‘0t Jequimdes Jo sy sieeg ysen
si19)si1Bay yoayo 6L/B0ML
Joquey sBupjooag jo Hod nd b2



e

z obey z
EFH5E 6256 WW enbduin) NDB YaSN - #OLOZ IB10L
er g 6296 WW wnbduen NOS Yasn - yolo2
S5ivleL ONDIDTHD T 1NN AINOW QILEDRILSIY - FOI
STPESESE SINTTYANDI 7 HSVD QILOMLSTY - OF4
19201 22" 1ZTTR'E 66 CEL'VD SINITVAINDS 7 HSYD GRLDILISIUNN - 001 IM0L
00'86L o662 00’0 ysed Aned - 10LOL IBI9L
oo'ent 000z wnjay Ae Joj punjey ysed Awasar ‘amoy 610ZEVED usen #oaLUY
00802 00 GLIDLIG B0 ey 10} Jamip ysed Joj ebesenorebesals yses 610291150 yse %3847
00z ysen Anod - LOLOE
VBSLE 2VL 12 6L e BEEELTD di91 7 ONHIIHD ANNd TVHIANED - 104 (Bl0L
Ze'LLenl azo SL018'EY 2109 4197 pung |2iauad - SOL0L jelaL
ZE'L 18l 520189 1eefosd Bullld 1 WIseE 6LEM SSZPH0 [9BLZFdA 'ON 200 - #ANI ‘ON Avd 60ZMLB0 giwd vd [Bumor jereueg
25°008%Z) o0zo 6102 i1snBy 10) 5804 41D G10EME0 11830 ey
LLO0EVZ) 2108 dI97 pung {eaauss) - GOLOL
EL 280'SE6- 10462968 bZEZ6 eS¢ enbdwn By spung [sUaD - EOLOL (BI01
EL I8P'SEE" 00'/26'9 107 Bupped ey eruBswALa?) 18 JBdaY BIOYUBI PUB UISER UMD oM 'wonese Y-S BL0TVTE0 6B¥6 YD Jug g
£} 095'026" 00004 Lod 67 0) ecuay A)jeng woy sa1e8 Lundes jo Aeafag 610Z/E LG singoml  GLOUVLED -1 ¥0UI- 1 g
£ 09926 05 2o sthiing 8N 107 UCHEIGIED HIBUD-BLOZIEH OTI'8IGS8L YUBL  GLOZIFPZBO 18v6 ¥38yD- 1wd kg
£9'2751'62Z6- ooy ‘eBesc)s Juoq pamaes 18 Buouay Joj Aeps 10 WEIH PY JoqieH 1m0 Lo aur) Apadaid Bunpey - ‘Buanng pus selB00SSY P UG SLOTIFZ/GO -2 %¥0YD- jud e
£97BI'5T6- SPOLS selddng 8D GSLZEELALIDV uoneiodie) BND  GLOZYZBO SBY6 %8y~ ud g
aL'ZLL'ses” 00'0rt'T SdWE! PHods || useq AIN9s 0| $a1P0 qelEld Avedwo? eouad AUEND  BLOZTIYZED L) HIBYD- wid g
a1 Ze0'EZ6” Z0'865 104 LPEsY 8IS 0L ZENDT - MONYL L4 H IVAYISBLOZSHL - §10/0) 'ON JWQISNTD SuipueH RueieW eded  GLOTVZIED EBFS Y- Wity g
91 'PEY 226~ ELE0E L saiiddng aiBMUBH gEMIBWOISNT | GIBMUBH B SUBY  SLOZPZE0 a1 *30D- 1ud Ing
ED LEL'1Z6- 00052 UoCTIRY - seowses buiddei) €L/6-6/6 271 'vewdpusH SAIOH  GLOZVZIE0 £33 $eyg- g g
£0'198°026- 06ZE6 €0L ¥ ZOL#91S 18 WISAS DVAH Jedey Iy 3 Bunsoy ‘SMODUIM MBIA J0QIRH  BLOZIPZIED [0 ¥I8yD- Hud (g
€l BrE 616" 8501E°L sueday |53UR13 0] ApRed UBuMad)  GLOTFTBO 6I¥6 ey Wid 19
56289016 1602 SIELBIEW ¥ SOIddNG BIBMpIBH 91 4# 1UN0STY U ‘pUBA JBOWRT YRS PIOD GLOZIVZISO Biv8 %38yD- wd g
86 0IO L6 50'891 seiddng g seLelio) €10CHBHO ON Jeuisnd sonddng [eUsnpul (eusised GLOZAYZIGO Live ey Wd e
ESEBPY @16 0005E°t AsIAeY WEID 10a5N uoiexddy wers) vHANI 610Z jo meiney Buyeuaeq a7} 'senuegmesuBul-ONT  6LOZVZG0 948 0T W (8
£5880°L16" SIS 1P8ld UOMINNSUCOIH WBL AH S801UES 1SNy SadlAES [RINPIEY [ 'se|eoy ¥ ARMOID  GLOZPTIED GivB YT N (18
SLELSOLE 51'8Z8 SB01I0N 101\d |B15802) AUND 1/BE #1SND o) ‘wpep Auncd  GLOTYZIED bibS PeUT- Wd 15
EOSROGLE" SZTTLT areys Jn0 0O'688'01 SEM IE10] OU) 610Z/0EM0 ARA GLOZ/LIVDL UOREIS BuiBnes JeAly ovieyD sBupjoasg Jo Mty 6L0ZIPTIE0 £LF6 ¥BeuD- Wid I'g
81°206'Z16" 00'05€ £01 PUa Z0LY OIS 12 suedey jlemdg U] BMAK] OOWUD  GLOZIPZIS0 2ib6 woeud- Wd g
LTNOTIE" 00629t subts £ - 1od Bl 0) SWOHBA., sodeig) g subig sbunjooug  GLOTPTIS0 (W23 e~ Wiid g
84 €206 o00'0v WEYdNO SEIOUNN - 1381 JUIPRTY 150d LOO- UON U ‘seaines Bunsel GIWOIA  GLOZIPZIEO 08 *eud- Wd (79
BL'269°046" 0002 Aa pawnier J0) punjey - 11sodag) spuayAay| uegeuol ‘wung  GLOLYZB0 69¥6 oy
BL L1906 S00Ie'L GLEZE0-64/FZ/B0 POUA UBALRLEIS EESEAOYYD LIOIHD 63-008# LOOV uoif Ipai) 8nBoy  GLOZKZIE0 aers Py
£L 199706~ oonLe’t L# BupiINg WoonseY Wed AY Jo Asamg uoiowag 0T seviuag sunasey Buusewbuy  GILOZIZLGO 29v6 WG~ g 1wy
EL 186 006~ T5680°1 SoUBUIUIEK PUE s25807 Jaida]) 71 ‘seawuag ende) xasEy  GLOZTHGO 96 8y Wd (it
LZ'806 662~ o00vL ADI0d ALTYNSYD B ALN3JOHd 6L0Z - FipOL-10 JQ) FRU0END EOZ-P LS dIERAIOD seD g doid -HO Josossy s oads  BLOZ/ZLE0 5ore *¥8UD- g (5g
L¢'99.L 668~ 1B WNINAYQ SHYDOHLTVIH - PIr9L00-£0 ¥ 80)$nD wEdYReoH -HO Jo Jossy B0 oadS  GILOZZTLIG0 ravs Patg- wud g
01'046'168- ocoere't pouad Bunng Amiues SyrZEs-0vezMISY 00400 6I0Z21LI60 £9r6 PauD- wd 19
01224 068 ooy Irersy) pue oboy Jeieag AN 610Z P1ZE403 971 ‘uBise( pul sXYdBID) VOIOW-U|  BIOZZLIED Zove PAD- Wd g
0} 789068~ 00002 uooaaay - seawuag Buiddell §Lbe o 'vewdpurp s AloH  8L0ZIZIG0 - P& Wid g
0L 28 066~ Z0BTE'T THE HILVMEDIANIS 02/ - 0214 ‘AN PWSIO BB OGEH  SI0ZIZHED [ B Wid g
BO'FS9'IES- 00516 UONBACUSY £01 B Z0L BURS |1I€18Y U0 OM siredey jedoeld ) PRSI UBWMED  SIOZZMED 6516 WIUT- Wi (I1g
BO'6EL 988" v96L2 TOHINOD JJONNY NIVHHILYM do-o] Aiddng DG BLOTZLED BSHE WD d g
rb65F' 080" yig: vl apstwng ysel) | 00-FErZ-0r0Za lunooay Buippidey g el D 61OLZHED I5v6 PsYJ- wd 19
EzIe'ale 1665 seqddng g SSIBM, LBILEGH JUN0XDY 1HYWIB  BLOZZLIS0 o516 PayD- wd g
00'€S5'9.8 068652 saijddng wiey g sedey dinb3 ZooL#uNoY wowdnb3y Avnd  810Z/S0/E0 51 HBUD- uud 114
01'€62'8.8 05ZL 61021128 Piojpapy Buiie)) OyaS - ebeoip J0) wawesmquioy uaseyg ‘BummeH  BHOZISOG0 ¥5he 308U
09022 9.8 60'000'0Z 101 Bunpred (€18 jeopsunno) Buidung g ecoeeg ‘oup ‘Buiding ¢ 1eosjeeg suERS  GLOZAONGO £616 WOUD- kid Ina
09'022'858- 00'95Z'Y 6102 1snbay 10} loned fiunoag Awoeg Wiy 15800 YN0 5EOZ/PIVED Z6r6 paUD- kitd 11
09'F96 €58~ SLIEL'L ssodiydy punase sisod so) edid jeels DU 0D Aiddng B (891G (BIRSNPY|  BLOZIPING0 (8001 #Ieyo- nud g
Sv'1Z0'Ze- 00002 UoO3EY - SenAsS Buiddey) 6102/1EM - 6LOLS 971 'vewipuey s Ao 6LOZTIONG0 056 oD I 19
esuneg Upauy nqeq olen oweN ajeQ wHp sdAL
610Z ‘Ot 1aquisidag Jo 8Y spseg yse)
si9)s|Bay; yoeyn 6lR0/0L
doqiey sBunjooug jo Hod Wd 112



¢ afieg D\
09'859'125" 16'85206% sy'skl'oat WioL
LO'BZESET 0L LEFEV) TSI SINFTWAINDI ¥ HSYD AALIUASTY - oLl el
04 ¥OLZLE 0008S'ZL 00BFY'SY dI9TILIYLSTY - 501 Ie0L
ZE'E9EYS 000 00'2£¥'04 8109 di9 pund easasey - SOLOS (B0
ZEEOEVY 0023404 puny satesey o) Jejsusl] 610Z/S0IE0 6456 534 [BLLINO [RIBUES)
ZEOUH'ES 0002 *'AB0R) |01 < GI0T ‘81 JequBndeg - GLOZ 't AT S18SSY JO SjES J0) punj BABSSY 0] JAjSURIL G10Z/BHE0 21/6 53 |BLUNOT |BIBUBD)
TEYTEES €108 dID7 punj aAIaSoY - S0LOS
vlL'ozhat 0008S'ZTL D0BSL'YT 0209 JI97 pung sRNBS WAQ Yl SOLOE I9IOL
vi'gzriat [re):-Th Wid 610Z 1D PUE 10} GGG 1660 V-3 O) JojSURIY 61025050 8L/S/6 Yl JBunof iU
o LbLs- 98 vE0°64 #434 ZZOL000EZLASOY 8 10Ns0090-600Z HLD QHE Apouyiny eoustin] anpansent|  GLOZILLG0 1a3ia WYY
OOELETEL 26292'S OLLLEEZASIY GEE0000EZLMOV $,0k80d0-6L0Z WED QME Auoyiny eousuly empnisesyr  BLOZ/ZLE0 11a3g wayg
ze'soa'el SPISLLE 1ZL1E6Z'0Z) LEEZ 61 LLESZ 9L L LEBZ# 43 £LFD000CT LAY 8, 0)1s0de-510Z HID PXE Auoyiny ecusury anpnnsel|  GLOZ/2LBD 1g3aa wau)
IEISL'SE 210R0°1E SLLIESZ ¥ 69LIEGZ#ITY - EELO000EZ L4 ROV S 0u50de() - 6L0Z HID P Awouimy eousuld emppnnsEI|  BLOZ/LIE0 ug3a weyd
pL8ce'eg 0209 dIDT PUR4 BIAISE 1990 Y4l - 50L0C
YZTEIE6Z) 000 00EFAOL 1209 d1D7 Puhy pUoH YAST - SOLOZ 1601
¥TEI6'62) DOEPEO} WwatABy 6107 JQUIBATHN JOJ PUNZ PUOE BRUAABY YOS 01 Jajsual of GLOZIGOME0  GLISIS VaSN IBLUNGT |B18UBS)
$ZTI06LE 1209 diS pund puog Yasn - S0LOZ
0L'9ER'6ET dI9T AILINMLSIH - S04
IEP2eTL 0445801 9bFE6'E9 ONDIDIHD T DIN ASNOW QALDIHASTY - $OL IR0l
£2'608'2 66EEL'PE SL018'e9 9108 enbdwr s1oeloyd (e1deD - FOLOY IERL
£Z'608°L PZEZE Wwd 35V DISN 6107 L4385 GLOTPTB0  GLYZEDISN |BLLNOF |RIBUAD)
wzELe SLOES wolaid Buid | UISEE BLEMd BSZTPHA 29612FdA ON 200 - #ANI 'ON AYd 6102781160 Swd vd |BLLNOY [BIBUSS)
TWWEFSTL SLOIR'E9 wolaid Buniid | WiSeR 61EMd BSZPHA L961ZFdA ON 300 - #ANI "ON AYd 610Z/81LI60 oW vd [BuMnor jRIBURS)
rzele 8108 enbdwn woeford Eeuded - voLOY
[0 4 (FE>AK-] VLEZL'D 1798 W enbowin BoLUeS 1980 - FOIOE 0L
SHE0ST weer'r sawwAed Y 04 S0} pung 8oiAIeg 19eq] Of tepstmiy 6102/50/60  GMSALE30  |ewmop pisue
$6'8E0'Y 00'859'F Watded YAl Jo) pund exnses iged ol sajsuslL 6LOZ/SOME0  B1/S/S 1930 JEwnof jRIauat)
90'0Z9°¢ 00’659V WisARI] INAG 05 - SE# Wid 19501 1RO FOLLGLR JALOIENY) oT1eSEOIZW  BLOLELE0 Lig3a pg
¥6'820 L 1Llrar'L 61 BB d OZOLL0LPLIUBOT JIDPOL UTEeY B OZ9lbOipZueaipeg enbdwry 650272150 na3a wayd
SEE0S'Z 1798 W enbduun 82j018S 1990 - $OI0C
aduwqeg HpaLy iqeq oUIRH RN ajeg wnn edA)
§10Z ‘ot Jequizidas jo sy ajseg ysen
sia)siboy ¥aayn 81/20/01

Joguey sbupooag Jo Hog Wd 14T



PORT

BROOKINGS
HARBOR

PORT MANAGER
MONTHLY REPORT

Date: October 15, 2019

Period: September 2019

To: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members
Issued By: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

Safety & Security
Port of Brookings Harbor safety performance recorded no work-related injuries. RV Park host

fell in his RV that required medical services. He refused treatment from the medical team, but
Port required a doctor’s release before rescheduling him for duty.

South Coast Knight Security and Port recorded 17 parking violations, 6 no camping, 3
unauthorized visitors, 1 maintenance report and 1 found itern on Port properties. September
Security Log attached for your review.

Port recorded 3 incidents in September. September Incident Log attached for your review.

Port Office
Port is still waiting on DEQ 1200-Z final review. Once Port receives final approval, Stormwater
Pollution Control Plan will be implemented.

Travis and | met with Mike Crow with Crow/Clay & Associates to review RV Park new restroom
and pull-thru sites project as Phase | to develop plans and to review Phase Il remodel of RV
Park. After the meeting with Mike Crow, we stopped by Port of Charleston to see their Port and
spoke to their Harbormaster and maintenance manager.

Port had another power outage that lasted 5 or 6 hours. Port commissioner meeting was
rescheduled to the following week. Port office, retail center and fuel dock were down until power
returned. The main restroom sewer tank almost overflowed from running water. Port staff will be
looking into a small backup generator for the fue! dock and main restroom sewer pump.

Business Oregon will not stop the Port getting more debt for the new restroom at the RV Park.
They suggested the Port to shop for a private loan first because we would get better rates. If we
run into any problems getting a private loan, Business Oregon would help.

Business Oregon requested a description of work, work schedule and cost estimate for the
Marine Fuel Dock Station. Reviewed description, schedule and cost estimate with Jack Akin/
EMC Engineering and provided preliminary information to Business Oregon. Some of this
information will be used for the contract between the Port and Business Oregon. Contract
should be ready for review late October.

Attend Curry County Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan (NHMP) update meeting at City of
Brookings. Port Commissioner Ken Range and Sharon Hartung attended the meeting. Curry
County is in the development stage of NHMP. The meeting was an overview of the County’s
plan and all sub jurisdictions. Estimated time frame to complete the NHMP is about two years
Pagel of 2

1L



from now. The Port's NHMP could be integrated into the County's NHMP at that time, but there
are costs associated in administration. Port will need to decide later, if this would be a benefit to
join County NHMP. | did request to add a project for sedimentation cleanout structures for all
culverts entering Port property. NHMP must be updated every five years. Port NHMP was
approved by FEMA April 2018.

FEMA / Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan
FEMA completed a site inspection for the Feb 24, 2019 storm related damages. Port cost

estimates for the storm related damages were provided to FEMA. Estimated repair costs for
Basin 2 slope is $870,000. Fuel Dock Ramp / Bridge repair is $220,000. Dredging 8,000 cubic
yards is $511,000. All cost estimates were reviewed with Jack Akin/EMC Engineering prior to
submitting. These estimated repair costs if approved by FEMA will be applied to rebuilding the
slopes and fuel dock if the Port receives Pre-Disaster Mitigation grants.

FEMA Program Delivery Manager completed the Scope Recovery Meeting for the April 6, 2019
storm event. Damages under this storm includes 32,000 cubic yards of dredging in the entire
harbor basins.

Other Grants

Jack Akin and | took part in the INFRA Grant debriefing to learn about the Port application.
Meeting was very good. Our grant had a few flaws that prevented it from getting to the
consideration stage. Benefit Cost Analysis had too much economic approach. We had a low
innovation rating and we missed a statement about accepting 10% discount if construction
schedules were not achieved. The reviewers also felt the Port lacked construction readiness,
not enough information on permitting, environmental study, USACE, etc.

Another thing we learmed, USDOT BUILD Grant, could be a better grant to go after for our size
of project and have a better chance of award. Both grants use the same type of criteria reviews,
so what has been done is not a total loss.

Waiting for the official FEMA Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant window to open in October.

Events
Saturday Market continued throughout the month using half the boardwalk.

Raining Cats and Dogs held their event on the Kite Field.

Brookings Oktoberfest on the Boardwalk held their event on half of the boardwalk and courtyard
area.

Met with Chetco Brewing regarding next year's Saturday Market. They asked about just setting
up just their business and not handling all the other venders.

Page 2 0f 2 2"5



Port of Brookings Harbor

SEPTEMBER 2019

SECURITY LOG
# |Date Reported By |lssue Type Location Vehicle Plate |Notes
396|09/01/19 |SCKS Trash Qverflowing RV Park
397]|09/02/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin 045KVT
398(09/02/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin 6CTL953
399|09/05/19 |SCKS No Camping Retail Parking Lot VYE316
400|09/05/19 |SCKS Unauthorized Visitor Retail Parking Lot
a01|09/05/19  [scks Unauthorized Visitor ~ {Commercial Basin LAl eI
restroom
402|09/06/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 225KBA
403|09/05/19 |SCKS No Camping Retail Parking Lot 8230862
404|09/07/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin 710l1P
405109/07/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin 8H37082
406|09/10/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin 823BBT
407109/10/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin 7100P
408|09/11/19 |5CKS No Camping Kite Field ARBO148
409|09/11/19 |SCKS No Camping Commercial Basin 907CFN
410|09/12/19 [SCKS No CampinL RV Park 7ZYD93
411]|09/12/19 [SCKS Overnight Parking Kite Field 015DQZ
412|09/14/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 814LDP
413]|09/15/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park BQH5036
414109/20/19 |SCKS Unauthorized Visitor Retail Parking Lot
41509/20/19 |SCKS Emergency EMT Call RV Park Park Host - Site 26
416(09/23/19 |POBH Parking Violation Trailer Storage 4BJ9357
417|09/24/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Commercial Basin BPH4954
418|09/24/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot HC20319
419|09/25/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 814LDP
420|09/25/19 |SCKS QOvernight Parking Retail Parking Lot 280FCB
421)|09/26/19 |SCKS No Camping RV Park acamiaz2
422109/27/19 |SCKS Found Item RV Park Cooler on Beach
423|05/28/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking RV Park 396G44 Brokedown car
424(09/29/19 |SCKS Overnight Parking Retail Parking Lot HD31608

Page 1of1

25




Port of Brookings Harbor SEPTEMBER 2019
INCIDENT LOG
# Date Description of Incident Location Corrective Actions
RV tried to pull into site before check-
in time also had smashed window was
told check-in was at 1pm and window
2 /i would need to be repaired, driver RV Park None
yelled profanities aimed at Port
employee and speed off
Lock cut off electric panel box, Locks may need to be remaoved if
70| 09/10/19 |believed by customer to have been Basin 2, G 12 maintenance is required to access
done by the Port the panel
Pedestrian walking on O-Dock tripped AL ST
71| 09/20/19 5 PPEY Basin 2, 0-Dock Slip 19-20  |repair was made to dock the next
and fell over uneven dock
day, the gap was less than 1".

Pagelofl




PORT

BROOKINGS
HARBOR

HARBORMASTER MONTHLY REPORT

Date: October 15, 2019

Period: September 2015

To: Gary Dehlinger, General Manager
Issued By: Travis Webster, Harbormaster
Operations

RV Park

Occupancy was comparable to last year. Only small repairs were made throughout the month. |
did a walk through with our contracted electrician to identify meter locations and what sites
were ran from those locations. Gary and | also met with our RV park architect about planning for
our new bathroom and pull through sites.

Occupancy by Month & Year

September 2018 2019 Change YTD 2018 | YTD 2019 Change
RV Park 48.97% 45.36% -3.61% 37.93% 31.57% -6.36%
Marina

Basin 1 — Quarterly dock inspections were completed on all docks in Basin 1. Work orders will be
made for small repairs throughout the next month.

Basin 2 -Port employees continue to issue warning tags on dock violations in basin 2. Quarterly
dock inspections were completed on all docks in Basin2. Maintenance completed 3 dock repairs
in various areas to correct broken wailers and loose docks. Signs warning patrons regarding our
liveaboard policy taking place October 1 were placed at the top of each ramp. Anyone staying
on their vessel, (sailboat, cabin cruiser, yacht, fishing vessel, etc.) for more than 3 consecutive
days in a 7 day period must come register as a liveaboard.

To all recreational vessels. Your vessel must be registered with the Oregon State Marine Board if
you moor in Oregon for more than 60 days. Your sticker must be placed in a visible spot on your
vessel unless your vessel in exempt from doing so. Notices have been sent to anyone that has
not registered.

Max Capacity — 512 slips Slips Closed = 14 slips Available Slips — 498 slips

Basin 2 Water and Power | Basin 1 With Power Without Power
239 slips Available 273 slips Available Available

10-24’ slips 0- 40" slips 9 — 40’ slips

0 -40' slips 330 slips 7 =30’ slips

0-35"slips 96 - slips under 22’

Moorage Renewals by Month Total Moorage Rentals

September 2018 2019 Change YTD 2018 | YTD 2019 Change
Recreational 15 60 45 272 400 128




Commercial 11 6 -5
Transient 19 16 -4 85 96 11

Boat Launches Paid through Launch Machine
| Boat Launch | | 350 | | | | |

Gear & Boat/Trailer Storage

Weekly inventory of all gear storage, boat storage and trailer storage. Materials have been
ordered to expand the boat storage between Seal Cove Reality and the Motorcycle shop. This
project will be done by Port employees.

Commercial Receiving Docks

Quarterly commercial dock inspections were completed. All docks have drainage issues and will
need additional catch basins and infrastructure in the future. Work orders were made for small
repairs and verbal notices to some tenants to make fixes.

Boat Yard

Port staff has completed our new oil dump location. It is inside and covered to eliminate any
possible oil returning to the water. We purchased a new waste oil tank that is to today's
standard.

Travel Lift work included 5 boats with various types of maintenance work.

Forklift work included 3 jobs for the commercial fleet.

Billable Services Performed this Month and Boat Yard Inventory

Description Hours Quantity | Working Abandon
Reachlift (Forklift) 3.5 3

Travel Lift Haul Ins-Outs 10

Vessels in Boat Yard 6 7

Maintenance Crew
Maintenance crew completed 44 work orders. Please see attached log for descriptions.

Painting of the second retail building is completed. Port staff completed all repairs in the newly
rented retail space. (Pithitude)

Retail parking lot asphalt overlay in areas that need to be fixed is completed with money saved
from previous projects. Sealcoating of retail parking iot is completed and will be striped in early
October as weather permits. Port also had replacement courtyard lights put in to enhance
visibility and security.

Abandoned Boats

1. Sweet Genevieve 5, Gypsy Lee

2. Katish 6. Stella

3. 4play 7. Kanygo 289938
4. No-Yo

A



WORK ORDERS L.OG

Port Of Brookings Harboer
September 2019
Date
Date Location Description of Work Corrective Action Completed Completed By
9/1/19 [RV Park, Site 39 Replace loose fence board Done 9/1/19 Brent )
9/3/19 |Retail Womens Bathroom  |Sink is malfunctioning Reattached & tichtened faucet 9/3/19 Brent 2
9/4/19 [Basins 1 & 2, several slips  |Check il slips are vacant or occupied |1 still occupied-Dianna 1o followup 09/4/19 Danielle L
9/4/19 |Basin 1, several slips Check if slips are vacant or occupied [All vessels have checked out 0/4/19 Danielle +
9/3/19 [Trailer Parking. Space 3/4 |Crab line/trash dumped into space Removed debri/cleaned up space 9/4/19 Brent s
9/5/19 |Comm. Basin Restroom Womens shower has cold water Tested and functioning properly 9/5/19 Brent s
9/4/19 |RV Park Change wifi password Done 9/8/19 Sean 7
Created a channel for water to
9/11/19 |Retail Area Parking Lot Speedbumps holding water escape. Also weeded the island 911/19 Bremt .
adjacent to speedbump.
9/11/19 |Pacific Ocean Harvestors  |Repair leakng faucet in main kitchen |Fixed leaking laucet 9/t1/19 Brent 9
9/1/19 |RV Park, Golf Cart Windshield fell off, it's in the office  |Replaced winshield & missing bolis | 9/11/19 Brent 1
o712/19 |Retail Arca - Hungry Clam [Boards arc loose around propanc ks |p . yiopiened/iscrewed back on | 9/12/19 Danielle |+
and Tidewinds near Tidewinds
9/12/19 |Old Port Office Heating and Air Vent Has been repaired 9/12/19 Brent 12
9/12/19 [Man-Basket on Forklift Find and replace pin Pin has been replaced 9/12/19 Brent ”
9/11/19 |Retail Area: Visitor Center |Remove bushes: deck & ramp Done 9/13/19 Marian "
9/13/19 |Retail Area: Slugs n Stones W.efeds tn the alley between there & Removed weeds in alley 9/14/19 Marian 1s
Visitor Cenler
9/16/19 [Retail Buildings Clean Gutters Out Done 916/19 | Sean & Cameron |
8/27/19 [RV Park Landscaping needs atiention Cut bushes back in pflll throughs 9/16/19 Marian "
and weeded the backins
9/17/19 {Retail Arca Septic System Alarm is sounding off  |Reset system 9/17/19 Brent L
9/17/19 |RV Park TV !..15t1ng fc!r sites has jumped up Found least expensive solution and | 9/17/19 Brent o
significantly in price . .
= reprogrammed entire park service
9/16/19 |Retail Mens Restroom New faucet is not completely shutting {Cleaned faucet, now functioning 9/17/19 Brent "
of [ properly
Fixed by electrian. Notified
9/11/19 |Retail: Hungry Clam Repair el_cclncnl outlets in food prep  !manager R({bcl? that t!ley damaged 9/17/19 Brent "
area of Kitchen the plugs with impacting table,
asked not Lo do so again
9/18/19 |Basin |, Transicnt Dock  [Sani Sailor sign is on the ground Attached post 1o sign & mounted 218/19 Brent 2
9/19/19 |Basin 1, F 12 Water leak, connection at T Tightened connection, [eak siopped 9/19/19 Brent 3
9/19/19 {Basin |, Transient Dock  |Water leak, main dock at connection  [Cut main line and rcattached 9/19/19 Brent H
Water lowing through main meter Found what appears to be failing
9/20/19 |Retail Area into septic when all businesses are valve. Stopped water to valve. 9/20/19 Brent =*
closed. Will continue monitoring.
9/20/19 |Retail Area Septic Holding Tank needs skimming |Removed all solids from tank 9/20/19 Brent S
9/11/19 |Pacific Ocean Harvestors  |Leaking faucet in main kitchen area  |Repaired laucet 9/20/19 Brent n
9/11/19 |Retail: Hungry Clam Broken plumbing under sink Repaired plumbing 9/20/19 Brent B
9/11/19 |Retail: Hungry Clam South Wall of kitchen needs reapair  |Fixed wall 9/20/19 Brent »
9/20/19 |Check for Signage Caution Docks May Be Uneven Signs placed on all ramps 9/23/19 Cameron w
9/23/19 [RV Park, Sitc 87 Not getting any power at pedestal | 0 d”‘r‘:s':t“s‘e" Good, 1O tripped | g3/ Bremt |
9/20/19 |Basin 2, O Dock Uncven walk way on dock Evened dock, added bolts 9/23/19 Brent "
- A Lo " Filled swamp cooler lor Kathy's 12114
9/23/19 |Retail: Boardwalk Mail Spigot infront of store not working Corner Market with 50 gal wier 9/23/19 Brent w
8/9/19 |Basin 2, O Dock Dock is loosc between slip 7 & 8 Tightened bolts 9/23/19 | Brent & Cameron |+
9/20/19 |Basin 2, O Dock Needs a piling hoop Chain hoop installed w/new bars 9/24/19 | Sean & Camcron |
9/25/19 {Kathy's Corner Market Needs water filled up ASAP Done 9/25/19 Brent ¥
9/25/19 |Kathy's Corner Market !’rf:ssu_rc relicl valve failing on main Seekmg; SO]UtIOI“IS, for now filled 9/25/19 Brent "
irrigation system tank with electric pump
9/25/19 |Basin 2, Q Dock Slip 14/16 |Miss Pacific - Damaged Wailers Fixed and billed 9/25/19 Seacn;ril::)vnn &\
9/25/19 |Retail Suite 102-103 Tear out remainder of carpet in suite  |Done 92519 Sea(l;;lrsnl:::r"n &1,
9/25/19 |Retail Area Water Irrigation system Dug up, fixed, put underground 9/25/19 Travis w0

28



Cut retainers on bottom {lap,

9/25/19 |Basin 2. P-Q Dock Trip hazard at bottom of gangway releasing flap so it sets level with 0/27/19 Brent
dock

9/29/19 (Basin 1. C 34 Broken water riser New riser and bib installed 9/29/19 Sean

9/30/19 |Basin 1, B 11 Needs cleat replaced ___[Cleat replaced 9/30/19 Sean

9/27/19 |[RV Park, various sites Cables holding sewer caps are fraying  |Removed metal cords from caps 9/30/19 Marian

724



ACTION ITEM — A

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: Draft Ordinance No. 24 Dinghies Amendment
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW
* This is the second and final reading of Ordinance No. 24 amendment.

s Procedure for adopting, amending or repealing ordinances or regulations:
1. Publish meeting agenda 4 days before and not more than 10 days.
2. Ordinance must be read during regular meeting on two different days at least six
days apart. The reading of an ordinance shall be full and distinct unless at the

meeting:
= A copy of the ordinance is available for each person who desires a copy;
and

= The board directs that the reading be by title only.
3. Majority of the members of the district board is required to adopt an ordinance.

« Ordinance amendment takes effect on the 30" day after it is adopted.

DOCUMENTS
¢ Draft Ordinance No. 24, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 24 Dinghies, reading by title only, amendment to
Section 4.34 of Part IV, Specific Rules and Regulations of Ordinance No. 1-1998. An
Ordinance of the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Brookings Harbor.



AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE PORT OF BROOKINGS

WHEREAS, on May 26, 1998, the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Brookings Harbor adopted

DEAFT

Ordinance No. 24

HARBOR

AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1 ~ 1998 REGARDING DINGHIES REGULATIONS

Ordinance No. 1-1998; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners decided it is in the best interest of the Port of Brookings
Harbor to establish a policy allowing for the storage of non-motorized watercraft in the marina area.

Now, therefore, the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Brookings Harbor ordains as
follows:

Section 1. Ordinance Identified. The ordinance amends Ordinance No. 1-1998 adopted May 26,

1998.

Section 2. Amendment. Section 4.34 of Part IV, Specific Rules and Regulations, of Ordinance No.

1-1998 is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

4.34

Non-motorized watercraft such as rowboats, skiffs, dinghies, and rafts under 10ft in
length that do not require state boat registration may be stored in a slip assigned to a
Port registered vessel. These watercraft may not extend the width of the registered
vessel, extend the length of the assigned Port slip, nor may they interfere with the
moorage or movement of other vessels in the marina. These watercraft must display the
name of the vessel registered with the Port to which they belong and the owner must
notify the Port office of said watercraft's location. The watercraft must be covered by the
owner's insurance at all times. When not in use, these watercraft must be secured to the
dock at all times. There will be no storage of these watercraft on any Port docks or slip
fingers. Any watercraft unattached and needing Port assistance will be charged
accordingly. Nets, reels, and or other items of equipment shall be stored only in areas
designated by the Harbormaster and each item shall bear an identifying mark as to the
ownership of the property. Any vessel, items, equipment or gear left without proper
storage arrangements will be in violation of the rules and subject to being abated as a
nuisance.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance will be effective 30 days following the date of its adoption.

INTRODUCED on the 24 day of September, 2019.

APPROVED and ADOPTED on the day of

motion by Commissioner , seconded by Commissioner , and
carried on a - vote.

Chair of the Board of Commissioners, Roy Davis

Secretary of the Board of Commissioners, Sharon Hartung

, 2019 by the following vote: on a

)



ACTION ITEM - B

DATE: Cctaber 15, 2019
RE: Draft Resolution No. 527 Port Rates Fiscal Year 2019-20 Amendment
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Beard Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

e Board of Commissioners approved reducing the over-the-dock fueling from $0.10 per
gallon to $0.06 per gallon effective immediately during the September 24, 2019 Regular
Meeting.

= Board of Commissioners approved separating the State and County Lodging tax and
adding the tax to the existing base rate for the RV Park during the September 24, 2019
Regular Meeting.

¢ This draft resolutiocn memorizes the Boards decision. Port Counsel reviewed and
approved this resolution.

DOCUMENTS
* Draft Resolution No. 527 Port Rates for Fiscal Year 2019-20 Amendment, 13 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

* Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Draft Resolution No. 527.

5L



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
CURRY COUNTY, OREGON

RESOLUTION NO. 527

A RESOLUTION OF THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
PORT RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 AMENDMENT

WHEREAS, on May 21, 2019, the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners approved
and adopted Resolution No. 521, setting forth Port Rates for Fiscal Year 2019-20; and

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2019, the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners
voted to amend the rates for over-the-dock fueling to $0.06 per gallon and to clarify that RV
Park rates do not include the State and County lodging taxes, to be effective immediately.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of
Commissioners does hereby adopt and ratify Exhibit A, attached hereto, Port Raies as
amended to reflect the over-the-dock fueling rate of $0.06 per gallon and clarifying that state
and county lodging taxes are not included in RV Park Rates effective as of September 24,
2019.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners this
day of October, 2019.

Port Commission President

ATTEST:

Port Commissioner

Resolution No. 527

55



SECTION 1
SECTION 2
SECTION 3
SECTION 4
SECTION 5
SECTION 6
SECTION 7
SECTION 8

SECTION S

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR EXHIBIT "A"
RATES
SERVICE RATES PAGE 1
BOAT YARD i o  PAGE 2
MOORAGE PAGE 2
FUEL PAGE 3
RVPARK PAGE 3
COMMERCIAL RETAIL - PAGE 4
FINES  PAGE 4
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES  PAGE4
INSURANCE CERTIFICATE LIMITS . PAGEs
SPORT BASIN 1 AND 2 CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH  APPENDIX A
SPORT BASIN 1 WATER ONLY CALCULATED RATES PERLENGTH  APPENDIX B
COMMERCIAL BASIN 1 AND 2 CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH _ APPENDIX C

Amended by Board

Date 05-24-19

Effective July 1, 2019

4



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Section 1. Service Rates

Rales apply to all Port of Brookings Harbor locations unless otherwise noted. Rates become effective July 1, 2019. Port owned
equipment to be operated by port personnel. 30-minute minimum on all hourly rates. All port equipment rates include operator,

A. Forklift, 5 ton capacity
per hour

B. 12 K Telehandler
per hour

C. Port Truck
per hour

D. Port Boat
per hour

E. Boat Pump Qut
per hour

F. Welding Machine
per hour

G. Fueling Over the Dock
pergallon

_____Amended September 24, 2019

H. Pump / Ling Service
per hour

|. Boat / Trailer Storage
1) Unsecured Area

per day

per month

2) Secured Area
per day

per month

J. Gear Slorage
per SF per month

K. Wood Work Barge
per day

L. Clean-Up

Fees will be charged for each man-hour at established rates

Equipment charges are extra
M. Disposal Fees
1) Waste Qil
2) Oil-Water Mix
3) Net / Gear Disposal
per pound

pergallon

4) Garbage, per pound
M. Port Labor
1) All Port Labor including administration staff
per hour

per hour

2) Overtime, any service required'outside eslablished working hours

3) Emergency_cali-out

Any services requiring a port employee NOT currently on duty to
report to duty after hours will be charged twice the normal rate

per hour, minimum 1 hour

0. Keys / Cards
Deposit Fee

P. Permit to Sell Fish frorn Boat, per year

Amended by Board
Date 09-24-19
Effective July 1, 2019

&+

63.00
126.00
63.00
126.00
105.00
63.00
0.06
105.00
2.00
32.00

3.00
61.00

0.06

11.00

No Charge
0.50

0.17
012
100.00

120.00

200.00

20.00
158.00

b



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Q. Quiside Crane Use on Port Property
Crane cerification per OR/OSHA and Insurance required per Section 9A (Port approval prior to work}
per hour 3 126.00

Section 2. Boat Yard

A routing maintenance haul-out or launch is not an emergency. An emergency situation exists only when a vessel is distressed
to the degree that it is taking on water at a rate that will cause damage that can be prevented by removing the vessel from the
water.

Haul-out and repair yard charges must be paid in full prior to launch or at the end of each 30 days the vessel remains in the
repair yard. Haul-out includes one hour of in strap for boat wash. 1-hour minimum on hourly rates.

Yard days may be reduced due to inclement weather by port manager approval. No long term storage rates for boats in the
boat yard. All boats in storage yard charged as staled below.

A. Haul Qut, 50 ton capacity, 28 foot minimum
1} Round Trip, per foot
less than 40 foot 9.50
2) greater than 41 foot $ 11.50
3) One Way Trip
60% of Round Trip Calculate
B. Remain In Strap, after hour
per hour 8 194.00
C. Lift to Trailer
perhour 8 194.00
D. Moving After Being Blocked
perhour s 194.00
E. Yard Days
First and last day no charge
per foot per day e B 1.00
F. Boat Wash (pressure washer
per foot $ 1.50
G. Scaffolding (if available
per week o — o 5 173.00
H. Stepping Mast One Way '
per hour Same rate as Section 1 B 12k Telehandler $ 126.00
1. Boat Stands for Boal Storage
per stand per month $ 13.00

J. Pole Storage
per month s 11.00

o

Section 3a. Sport Moorage Rate includes Trash, Power & Water

Per linear foot. All charges for grealer length between dock and boat. *See appendix for calculated rates based on length.
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

A, Mograge Rate includes Power & Waler, per linear foot

1) Daily 8 0.65
2) Weekly 5 3.88
3) Calendar Month $ 11.64
4) Semi-Annual amamn e PRI 26.42
5) Annual 4 ez % 46.39
6) Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only.

a) First person $ 75.00

b) Each additional ] 75.00
B. Charter Boats
Charter License
per person $ 50.00

Amended by Board
Date 09-24-19
Effective July 1, 2019 Page 2 of 5

RY



PORT OfF BROOKINGS HARBOR

C. Dock Box
Purchase (at cost) Plus Port labor to install
D. Line Replacement, Hourly labor rate, half hour minimum
per foot, per time $ 1.00
E. Launch Fee
1) Daily RIS o e B 5.00

F. Parking Pass
1) Annual Parking Pass

a) Jan - June, to remainder of year £ 150.00
b} July - Sept, 1o remainder of year $ 100.00
¢) Qct - Dec, to remainder of year $ 75.00

Section 3b. Sport Moorage with Trash and Water Only (No Power)
Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock and boat. *See appendix for calculated rates based on length.
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

A. Moorage, per linear foot

1) Daily 8 0.62
2) Weekly . e e o ey B 3.70
3) Calendar Month g A e e 4 s B 11.08
4) Semi-Annual S B - ] 25.16
5) Annual % 44,18

Section 3c. Commercial and Charter Rates {includes trash, power and water where available)

Per linear fool. All charges for greater length between dock and boat. *See appendix for calculated rates based on length.

Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

A. Moorage, per linear foot

1) Daily - SO ——— 8 0.63
2) Weekly 5 3.77
3) Calendar Month 5 11.33
4) Semi-Annual - o R 21.67
5) Annual ] 38.10

Section 4. Fuel

Fuel pricing will be adjusted per purchase price. No discounls for credit card or charge purchases. Schedule below is mark-up
above fuel purchase price.

A. Diesel, ULSD #2 Marine Blend

1) Fuel Rate, plus per gallon $ 0.28
B. 92 Pre Nen Ethanol Gasoline
1) Fuel Rate, plus per gallon $ 1.20

Section 5. RV Park
Reservations can be made online, by phone or in person. (Base Rate, State and County Lodging Tax not Included)

A. Peak Season (Summer), April 1 - October 31

1) Daily
« Pull thru full hook-up ] 51.00
e Back in full hook-up ) 44.00
» Partial hook-up $ 36.00
2) Weekly
e Pull thru full hook-up $ 306.00
« Back in full hook-up $ 264.00

+ Partial hook-up 5 216.00
B. Off Season (Winter), November 1 - March 31

Amended by Board
Date 09-24-19
Effective July 1, 2019 Page 3 of 5

)



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

1) Daily
* Pullthru full hook-vp
» Back in full hock-up -
« Partial hook-up

2) Weekly

« Pull thru full hook-up

= Back in full hook-up

» Partial hook-up

C. July 4th Holiday, 3 night minimum
1) Daily

« Pull thru full hook-up

¢ Back in full hook-up

* Partial hook-up

D. Other Holidays, (Labor and Memorial Days 3 night stay min. other holiday are 2 night min.)

1) Daily
« Pull thru full hook-up

« Back in full hook-up

« Parfial hook-up

D. Laundry Machines - Currently nol in operation

serlaad Closed

E. Showers Closed

Section 6. Commercial Retail

A. Warehouse - Shop
per square foot

B. Warehouse - Storage
per square foot

C. Commercial Docks
per square fool

D. Surfaced Concrete
per square foot

E. Surfaced Asphalt
per square fool

F. Retail Center
per square foot

G. Bare Ground
per square foot

H. Port Meeting Room Suite 202
Flat daily rate from Bam io 8pm

Section 7. Fines

A. Failure to pay launch fee

Section 8. Administration Fees
Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service. (ORS 192.440(4)(a))

A. Public Records Request Fee Schedule
1) Copies of Public Records, Black & White, 8X11, per page

2) Copies of Sound Recordings

3} Copies of Port By-Laws, Codes

Amended by Board
Date 09-24-19
Effective July 1, 2019 Pagedof &

$ 43.00
8 37.00
$ 31.00
5 258.00
5 222.00
5 186.00
8 95.00
$ 84.00
) 54.00
$ 55.00
5 46.00
5 38.00
$—— 200
$—— 050
8 0.53

0.42
5 0.66
$ 0.53
3 0.32
5 1.130
$ 0.080
$ 50.00
8 25.00
8 0.25
$ 10.00
5 20.00



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

4) Copies of Nonstandard documents Time and Materials
5) Attorney Review at cost
B. Research and Computer Time
Written request required. Hourly rate, hali-hour minimum, under 15 min not charge L] 35.00
C.CDFeeitavaiabe 3 5.00
D. Faxes/Emails. Per page
1) Local $ 1.00
2) Long Distance 8 1.50
3) Incoming 5 1.00
4) Copies ] 0.25
E. Long Distance Phone Calls $ 2.00
F. Lamination, per page, letter sz, -1 s o me v m s i e e B 2.00
@G. Notice Posting. For non-payment of lease or moorage 8 50.00
H. Failure to Register. For research related to unregistered boats 8 25.00
I. Returned Check Fee 3 8 50.00
J. Per Annum Inierest Rale. Applied to past due accounts 18%
K. POV Mileage Reimbursement Rate {IRS) Current
L. impound Seizure Fee. Vessel impounding $ 750.00
M. Property Ground Event Use
1) Boardwalk Retail, per day $ 315.00
2) Boardwalk Retail / Parking Lot, per day L] £30.00
3} Kite Field, per day o $ 315.00
4} RV Park Picnic Area, per day 5 131.25
5) Parking Lot behind Port Office $ 315.00
6) Parking Lot at Boat Wash - - 5 315.00
7) Saturday Market, per vender 3 10.50
8) Car Shows, per vehicle 3 5.25
N. Impound Seizure Fee. Car / Truck / Trailer/ RV, plus tow fee 5 250.00
O. Background Check S 25.00
P. Credit Check B 8 35.00
Q. Waiting List Application 8 75.00
1) Annual Renewal : I % 25.00
R. Transler List 5 25.00

Section 9. Insurance Certificate Limits
Eflective July 1, 2019. Additional coverages may be required based upon business type and Port's discrelion. A certificate
naming the Port as an additional insured is also required.

A. Leases / Tenanis

1) General Liability, Each Occurrence 8 2,000,000.00
2) Damage to Rented Premises (each occurrence) 3 300,000.00
3) Medica!l Expenses (any one person) 5 5,000.00
4} Personal and Adverse Injury $ 2,000,000.00
5} General Aggregate $ 2,000,000.00
6} Products - Comp/Op Aggregate 5 2,000,000.00
B. Moorage / Vessels

1) Commercial Vessels

a. General Liability $ 500,000.00
2) Recreational Vessels

a. General Liability 5 500,000.00
3) Charter / Guide Vessels

a. General Liability 8 500,000.00

Amended by Board
Date 09-24-19
Effective July 1, 2019 Page S of 5



APPENDIX A

SPORT - BASIN 1 and 2

CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH
LIVE ABOARD FEE ADDITIONAL: 1st Person $75 per month, Each Additional Person $75.00

NOTE: Rates are based on vessel length or slip length - whichever is greater
Price includes trash, power and shore water
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

LENGTH WEEKLY CALENDAR MONTH SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL
528.40 927.80
21 13.65 B1.48 244.44 554.82 974.19
22 14.30 85.36 256.08 581.24 1020.58
23 14.95 89.24 267.72 607.66 1066.97
24 15.60 93.12 279.36 634.08 1113.36
25 16.25 97.00 291.00 660.50 1159.75
26 16.90 100.88 302.64 686.92 1206.14
27 17.55 104.76 314.28 713.34 1252.53
28 18.20 108.64 325.92 739.76 1298.92
29 18.85 112.52 337.56 766.18 1345.31
30 19.50 116.40 349.20 792.60 1391.70
31 20.15 120.28 360.84 819.02 1438.09
32 20.80 124.16 372.48 845.44 1484.48
33 21.45 128.04 384.12 871.86 1530.87
34 22.10 131.92 395.76 898.28 1577.26
35 22.75 135.80 407.40 924.70 1623.65
36 23.40 139.68 419,04 951.12 1670.04
37 24.05 143.56 430.68 977.54 1716.43
38 24.70 147.44 442,32 1003.96 1762.82
39 25.35 151.32 453.96 1030.38 1809.21
40 26.00 155.20 465.60 1056.80 1855.60
41 26.65 159.08 477.24 1083.22 1901.99
42 27.30 162.96 488.88 1109.64 1948.38
43 27.95 166.84 500.52 1136.06 1994.77
44 28.60 170.72 512.16 1162.48 2041.16
45 29.25 174.60 523.80 1188.90 2087.55
46 29.90 178.48 535.44 1215.32 2133.94
47 30.55 182.36 547.08 1241.74 2180.33
48 31.20 186.24 568.72 1268.16 2226.72
49 31.85 190.12 570.36 1294.58 2273.11
50 32.50 194.00 582.00 1321.00 2319.50
51 33.15 197.88 593.64 1347.42 2365.89
52 33.80 201.76 605.28 1373.84 2412.28
53 34.45 205.64 616.92 1400.26 2458.67
54 35.10 209.52 628.56 1426.68 2505.06
55 35.75 213.40 640.20 1453.10 2551.45
56 36.40 217.28 651.84 1479.52 2597.84
57 37.05 221.16 663.48 1505.94 2644.23
58 37.70 225.04 675.12 1532,36 2690.62
59 38,35 228.92 £686.76 1558.78 2737.01
60 39.00 232.80 698.40 15856.20 2783.40
61 39.65 236.68 710.04 1611.62 2829.79
62 40.30 240.56 721.68 1638.04 2876.18
63 40.95 244.44 733.32 1664.46 2922.57
64 41.60 248.32 744.96 1620.88 2968.96
65 42.25 252.20 756.60 1717.30 3015.35
66 42.90 256.08 768.24 1743.72 3061.74
67 43.55 259.96 779.88 1770.14 3108.13

30



APPENDIX A

SPORT - BASIN 1 and 2

CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH
LIVE ABOARD FEE ADDITIONAL: 1st Person $75 per month, Each Additional Person $75.00

NOTE: Rates are based on vessel length or slip length - whichever is greater

Price includes trash, power and shore water
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

LENGTH WEEKLY CALENDAR MONTH SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL
68 44.20 263.84 791.52 1796.56 3154.52
69 44.85 267.72 803.16 1822.98 3200.91
70 45.50 271.60 §14.80 1843.40 3247.30
71 46.15 275.48 826.44 1875.82 3293.69
72 46.80 279.36 838.08 1902.24 3340.08
73 47.45 283.24 B49.72 1928.66 3386.47
74 48.10 287.12 861.36 1955.08 3432.86
75 48.75 291.00 873.00 1981.50 3479.25
76 49.40 294.88 884.64 2007.92 3525.64
77 50.05 298.76 896.28 2034.34 3572.03
78 50.70 302.64 907.92 2060.76 3618.42
79 51.35 306.52 919.56 2087.18 3664.81
80 52.00 310.40 931.20 2113.60 3711.20
81 52.65 314.28 942.84 2140.02 3757.59
g2 53.30 318.16 954.48 2166.44 3803.98
83 53.95 322.04 966.12 2192.86 3850.37
84 54.60 325.92 977.76 2219.28 3B96.76
85 55.25 329.80 989.40 2245.70 3943.15
86 55.90 333.68 1001.04 227212 3989.54
a7 56.55 337.56 1012.68 2298.54 4035.93
a8 57.20 341.44 1024.32 2324.96 4082.32
a9 57.85 345.32 1035.96 2351.38 4128.71
90 58.50 349.20 1047.60 2377.80 4175.10
9 58.15 353.08 1059.24 2404.22 4221.49
92 58.80 356.96 1070.88 2430.64 4267.88
93 60.45 360.84 1082.52 2457.06 4314.27
94 61.10 364.72 1094.16 2483.48 4360.66
95 61.75 368.60 1105.80 2509.90 4407.05
96 62.40 372.48 1117.44 2536.32 4453.44
97 63.05 376.36 1129.08 2562.74 4499.83
98 63.70 380.24 1140.72 2589.16 4546.22
99 64.35 384.12 1152.36 2615.58 4592.61
100 65.00 388.00 1164.00 2642.00 4638.00

HA



APPENDIX B

SPORT - BASIN 1 WATER ONLY
CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH

NOTE: Rates are based on vessel length or slip length - whichever is greater
Price includes trash and shore water (No Power)
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

LENGTH WEEKLY CALENDAR MONTH SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL
20 12.40 74.00 221.60 503.20 883.60
21 13.02 77.70 232.68 528.36 927.78
a2 13.64 81.40 243.76 553.62 971.96
23 14.26 85.10 254.84 578.68 1016.14
24 14.88 88.80 265.92 603.84 1060.32
25 15.50 92.50 277.00 629.00 1104.50
26 16.12 96.20 288.08 654.16 1148.68
27 16.74 99.90 299.16 679.32 1192.86
28 17.36 103.60 310.24 704.48 1237.04
29 17.98 107.30 321.32 729.64 1281.22
30 18.60 111.00 332.40 754.80 1325.40
3 19.22 114.70 343.48 779.96 1369.58
32 19.84 118.40 354.56 805.12 1413.76
33 20.46 122.10 365.64 830.28 1457.94
34 21.08 125,80 376.72 855.44 1502.12
35 21.70 129.50 387.80 880.60 1546.30
36 22.32 133.20 358.88 905.76 1590.48
37 22.94 136.90 409.96 930.92 1634.66
38 23.56 140.60 421.04 956.08 1678.84
39 24.18 144.30 432.12 981.24 1723.02
40 24.80 148.00 443.20 1006.40 1767.20
41 25,42 151.70 454.28 1031.56 1811.38
42 26.04 155.40 465.36 1056.72 1855.56
43 26.66 159.10 476.44 1081.88 1899.74
44 27.28 162.80 487.52 1107.04 1943.92
45 27.90 166.50 488.60 1132.20 1988.10
46 28.52 170.20 500.68 1157.36 2032.28
47 29.14 173.80 520.76 1162.52 2076.46
48 29.76 177.60 531.84 1207.68 2120.64
49 30.38 181.30 542.92 1232.84 2164.82
50 31.00 185.00 564.00 1258.00 2209.00
51 31.62 188.70 565.08 1283.16 2253.18
52 32.24 192.40 576.16 1308.32 2297.36
53 32.86 196.10 587.24 1333.48 2341.54
54 33.48 199.80 598,32 13568.64 2385.72
55 34.10 203.50 609.40 1383.80 2429.90
56 34.72 207.20 620.48 1408.96 2474.08
57 35.34 210.90 631.56 1434.12 2518.26
58 35.96 214.60 642.64 1459.28 2562.44
59 36.58 218.30 653.72 1484.44 2606.62
60 37.20 222.00 664.80 1509.60 2650.80
61 37.82 225.70 675.88 1534.76 2694.98
62 38.44 229.40 686.96 1559.92 2739.16
63 38.06 233.10 698.04 1585.08 2783.34
64 39.68 236.80 709.12 1610.24 2827.52
65 40.30 240.50 720.20 1635.40 2871.70
66 40,92 244.20 731.28 1660.56 2915.88
67 41.54 247.90 742.36 1685.72 2960.06

TY)



APPENDIX B

SPORT - BASIN 1 WATER ONLY
CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH

NOTE: Rates are based on vessel length or slip length - whichever is greater
Price includes trash and shore water (No Power)
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

LENGTH WEEKLY CALENDAR MONTH SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL
68 42.16 251.60 753.44 1710.88 3004.24
69 42.78 255.30 764.52 1736.04 3048.42
70 43.40 259.00 775.60 1761.20 3092.60
71 44.02 262.70 786.68 1786.36 3136.78
72 44.64 266.40 797.76 1811.52 3180.96
73 45.26 270.10 808.84 1836.68 3225.14
74 45.88 273.80 819.92 1861.84 3269.32
75 48.50 277.50 831.00 1887.00 3313.50
76 47.12 281.20 842.08 1912.16 3357.68
77 47.74 284.90 853.16 1937.32 3401.86
78 48.36 288.60 864.24 1962.48 3446.04
79 48.98 292.30 875.32 1987.64 3490.22
80 49.60 296.00 886.40 2012.80 3534.40
81 50.22 298.70 897.48 2037.96 3578.58
82 50.84 303.40 908.56 2063.12 3622.76
a3 51.46 307.10 919.64 2088.28 3666.94
84 52.08 310.80 930.72 2113.44 3711.12
B5 52.70 314.50 941.80 2138.60 3755.30
86 53.32 318.20 952.88 2163.76 3799.48
87 53.94 321.90 963.96 2188.92 3843.66
88 54.56 325.60 975.04 2214.08 3887.84
89 55.18 329.30 986.12 2239.24 3932.02
90 55.80 333.00 997.20 2264.40 3976.20
91 56.42 336.70 1008.28 2289.56 4020.38
92 57.04 340.40 1019.36 2314.72 4064.56
93 57.66 344.10 1030.44 2339.88 4108.74
94 58.28 347.80 1041.52 2366.04 4152.92
95 58.90 351.50 1052.60 2390.20 4197.10
96 59.52 355.20 1063.68 2415.36 4241.28
97 60.14 358.90 1074.76 2440.52 4285.46
98 60.76 362.60 1085.84 2465.68 4329.64
99 61.38 366.30 1096.92 2490.84 4373.82
100 62.00 370.00 1108.00 2516.00 4418.00

gl



APPENDIX C

COMMERCIAL - BASIN 1 and 2

CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH
LIVE ABOARD FEE ADDITIONAL.: 1st Person $75 per month, Each Additional Person $75

NOTE: Rates are based on vessel length or slip length - whichever is greater
Price includes trash, power and shore water
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

LENGTH WEEKLY CALENDAR MONTH SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL
20 12.60 75.40 226.60 433.40 762.00
21 13.23 79.17 237.93 455.07 800.10
22 13.86 82.94 249.26 476.74 838.20
23 14.49 86.71 260.5¢ 498.41 876.30
24 15.12 90.48 271.92 520.08 914.40
25 15.75 94.25 283.25 541.75 952.50
26 16.38 98.02 294.58 563.42 990.60
27 17.01 101.79 305.91 585.09 1028.70
28 17.64 105.56 317.24 606.76 1066.80
29 18.27 109.33 328.57 628.43 1104.90
30 18.90 113.10 339.80 650.10 1143.00
31 19.53 116.87 351.23 671.77 1181.10
32 20,16 120.64 362.56 693.44 1219.20
33 20.79 124.41 373.89 715.11 1257.30
34 21.42 128.18 385.22 736.78 1295.40
35 22.05 131.95 396.55 758.45 1333.50
36 22.68 135.72 407.88 780.12 1371.60
37 23.31 139.49 419.21 801.79 1409.70
38 23.94 143.26 430.54 823.46 1447.80
39 24.57 147.03 441.87 845.13 1485.90
40 25.20 150.80 453.20 866.80 1524.00
41 25.83 154.57 464.53 888.47 1562.10
42 26.46 158.34 475.86 910.14 1600.20
43 27.08 162.11 487.19 931.81 1638.30
44 27.72 165.88 498.52 953.48 1676.40
45 28.35 169.65 508.85 975.15 1714.50
46 28.98 173.42 521.18 996.82 1752.60
47 29.61 177.19 532.51 1018.49 1790.70
48 30.24 180.96 543.84 1040.16 1828.80
49 30.87 184.73 555.17 1061.83 1866.90
50 31.50 188.50 566.50 1083.50 1905.00
51 32.13 192.27 577.83 1105.17 1943.10
52 32.76 196.04 589.16 1126.84 1961.20
53 33.39 199.81 600.49 1148.51 2019.30
54 34.02 203.58 611.82 1170.18 2057.40
55 34.65 207.35 623.15 1191.85 2095.50
56 35.28 211.12 634.48 1213.52 2133.60
57 35.91 214.89 645.81 1235.19 2171.70
58 36.54 218.66 657,14 1256.86 2209.80
59 3717 222.43 668.47 1278.53 2247.90
60 37.80 226.20 679.80 1300.20 2286.00
61 38.43 229.97 691.13 1321.87 2324.10
62 39.06 233.74 702.46 1343.54 2362.20
63 39.69 237.51 713.79 1365.21 2400.30
64 40.32 241.28 725.12 1386.88 2438.40
65 40.95 245.05 736.45 1408.55 2476.50
66 41.58 248.82 747.78 1430.22 2614.60

67 42.21 252.59 758.11 1451.89 2552.70 L‘ L'\Y



APPENDIX C
COMMERCIAL - BASIN 1 and 2

CALCULATED RATES PER LENGTH
LIVE ABOARD FEE ADDITIONAL: 1st Person $75 per month, Each Additional Person $75

NOTE: Rates are based on vessel length or slip length - whichever is greater

Price includes trash, power and shore water
Abuse of utility usage will be charged according.

LENGTH WEEKLY CALENDAR MONTH SEMI-ANNUAL ANNUAL
68 42.84 256.36 770.44 1473.56 2590.80
69 43.47 260.13 781.77 1495.23 2628.90
70 44.10 263.90 783.10 1516.90 2667.00
71 44.73 267.67 804.43 1538.57 2705.10
72 45.36 271.44 815.76 1560.24 2743.20
73 45.99 275.21 827.09 1581.91 2781.30
74 46.62 278.98 838.42 1603.58 2819.40
75 47.25 282.75 849.75 1625.25 2857.50
76 47.88 286.52 861.08 1646.92 2895.60
77 48.51 290.29 872.41 1668.59 2933.70
78 49.14 294.06 883.74 1600.26 2071.80
79 49.77 297.83 895.07 1711.93 3009.90
B0 50.40 301.60 906.40 1733.60 3048.00
81 51.03 305.37 917.73 1755.27 3086.10
82 51.66 309.14 929.06 1776.94 3124.20
83 52.29 312.91 940.39 1798.61 3162.30
84 52.92 316.68 951.72 1820.28 3200.40
85 53.85 320.45 963.05 1841.95 3238.50
86 54.18 324.22 974.38 1863.62 3276.60
87 54.81 327.99 985.71 1885.29 3314.70
88 55.44 331.76 997.04 1906.96 3352.80
89 56.07 335.53 1008.37 1928.63 3390.90
90 56.70 339.30 1019.70 1950.30 3429.00
91 57.33 343.07 1031.03 1971.97 3467.10
92 57.96 346.84 1042.36 1993.64 3505.20
93 58.59 350.61 1053.68 2015.31 3543.30
94 59.22 354.38 1065.02 2036.98 3581.40
95 59.85 358.15 1076.35 2058.65 36198.50
96 60.48 361.92 1087.68 2080.32 3657.60
97 61.11 365.69 1099.01 2101.99 3695.70
98 61.74 369.46 1110,34 2123.66 3733.80
99 62.37 373.23 1121.67 2145.33 3771.90
100 63.00 377.00 1133.00 2167,00 3810.00

4s



ACTION ITEM - C

DATE: Qctober 15, 2019
RE: Draft Resolution No. 528 Correcting Resolution Numbers
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

¢ Resolution No. 525 was used twice inadvertently.
» Resolution No. 528 renumbers Resolutions 525 using A and B as described.

e Port Counsel provided this resolution as a solution to correct the resolution numbering.

DOCUMENTS

» Draft Resolution No. 528 Correcting Resolution Numbers, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

* Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Draft Resolution No. 528.




PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
CURRY COUNTY, OREGON

RESOLUTION NO. 528

A RESOLUTION OF THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
AMENDING RESOLUTION NUMBERS

WHEREAS, the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners adopted the fiscal year
2019-20 budget on June 18, 2019 by way of Resolution No. 525; and

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2019, the Port of Brookings Harbor was presented with and
adopted a second Resolution No. 525, Amending Public Contracting Rules and Prescribing
Rules and Procedures for Public Contracting; and

WHEREAS, this Resolution will serve to change the numbers on the resolutions to 525-A and
525-B so as to prevent confusion in the future as to which resolution is being referenced.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of
Commissioners that:

1. Resolution No. 525 Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-20 and adopted by the
Board of Commissioners on June 18, 2019 shall be renumbered and referred to as
Resolution No. 525-A.

2. Resolution No. 525 Amending Public Contracting Rules and Prescribing Rules and
Procedures for Public Contracting and adopted by the Board of Commissioners on
September 24, 2019 shall be renumbered as referred to as Resolution No. 525-B.

ADOPTED by the Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners this day of
Qctober, 2019.

Port Commission President

ATTEST:

Port Commissioner

Resolution No. 528

I



ACTION ITEM - D

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: CBN Lease Extension — Amendment No. 1
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

+ Barbara Ciaramella requested a (1) one-year lease extension for the space at the main
retail boardwalk area.

» |ease would be extended to November 30, 2020 if approved. Option to renegotiate a
new lease would end October 31, 2020.

e Section 16 Parking, clarifying the tour bus parking area.

o Port Counsel reviewed and approved the amendment.

DOCUMENTS

+ Draft Lease Amendment No. 1, 2 pages
+ Request to extended lease, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve CBN Lease Amendment No. 1.

L



AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE AGREEMENT s D?
AMENDMENT NO. 1 Lnd S

This lease amendment (“Amendment’) is entered into by and between the Port of Brookings
Harbor (“Landlord”) and Barbara Ciaramella dba Brookings-Harbor Visitor & Tour Center, Jewels
by the Sea Real Estate, Grotto Snack Bar and Member of CBN Enterprises, LLC (“Tenant”) to
amend the terms of the Amended and Restated Lease dated March 21, 2017 (“Lease
Agreement”).

1. AMENDMENTS. The following terms of the Lease Agreement are amended as follows:

A. Lease Term. This lease is hereby extended for one additional year, expiring on
November 30, 2020.

B. Option. The option to renegotiate a new agreement is likewise extended under the
same terms and conditions as stated in the Lease Agreement with the negotiation to be concluded
on or before October 31, 2020.

C. Parking. Paragraph 16 titled “Parking” is amended in its entirety to read as follows:

Landlord reserves the right to reassign the 2 parking spaces provided to Tenant at any
time during the period of this lease with thirty (30) days written notice to Tenant and
Tenant's consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Landlord shall provide, in the
main retail parking lot, two tour bus parking spaces for the benefit of the Landlord and
Tenant as shown on Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

2. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS. All other terms and conditions of the Amended and
Restated Lease agreement not in conflict with this Amendment No. 1 remain in full force and effect
and remain unaffected hereby.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Amendment shall be effective as of the date that it is executed by
all parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have entered into this agreement as of the date last below
written at Brookings, Oregon.

PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR, BARBARA CIARAMELLA dba
Landlord Brookings-Harbor Visitor & Tour Center,
Jewels by the Sea Real Estate, Grotto
Snack Bar and Member of CBN
Enterprises, LLC, Tenant

Dated: Dated:

By: By:
Board Chairman Roy Davis Barbara Ciaramella

ATTEST:

Commissioner

B



i

L0921 S

1 uone>oq Supued sng JnoL

-

3218V HOUI0 S AIEN

mo.“.zmm.mui AlCrApieog! .... . .... M_4.

| .ph i .|.n-..___ ;i . .. " ; . o Ak ._. ’

Loy

T "ON JusWpuawWy asea pajelsay pue papuawy NG
«9, L1I9IHX3  logsey s3upjooug jo Jod



Eortmanager@Eortofbrookingsharbor.com

From: Barbara Ciaramella <rediva2012@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:06 PM

To: portmanager® portofbrookingsharbor.com
Subject: Lease

Gary,

Thanks for coming by the shop today for your monthly chat. I"m writing
you today to request a year extension to my current lease. All terms to
remain the same. I'm looking to restructuring in 2020 and will be talking
with the Port about that at a later date. Thanks for all you do.

Barbara J. Ciaramella

Brookings Harbor Visitor & Tour Center

Jewels by the Sea Real Estate & Vacation Rentals
Owner / Principal Broker / License #201205730
16358 Lower Harbor Rd

Brookings, OR 97415

541-813-2300
MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. Box 1103, Brookings, OR 97415

rediva2012@qgmail.com




ACTION ITEM - E

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: Joe Speir — Vessel Miss Emilie Lease Extension
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

» Joe Speir requested a (3) three-year lease extension for the space at the boat yard
warehouse.

* |ease would be extended to November 1, 2022 if approved. Option to renegotiate a new
lease would end September 30, 2022.

* Port Counsel reviewed and approved the amendment.

DOCUMENTS

» Draft Lease Amendment No. 1, 1 page
» Request for lease extension, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢« Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Joe Speir - Vessel Miss Emilie Lease Amendment No. 1.

oL



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT @
AMENDMENT NO. 1 GB @ E’ LU‘
This lease amendment (“Amendment”) is entered into by and between the Port of Brookings

Harbor (“Landlord”) and Joe Speir — Vessel Miss Emilie (“Tenant”) to amend the terms of the
Commercial Lease Agreement dated November 1, 2017 (“Lease Agreement”).

1. AMENDMENTS. The following terms of the Lease Agreement are amended as follows:

A. Lease Term. This lease is hereby extended for three additional years, expiring on
November 1, 2022.

B. Option. The option to renegotiate a new agreement is likewise extended under the
same terms and conditions as stated in the Lease Agreement with the negotiation to be concluded
on or before September 30, 2022.

2. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS. All other terms and conditions of the Lease Agreement
not in conflict with this Amendment No. 1 remain in full force and effect and remain unaffected
hereby.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Amendment shall be effective as of the date that it is executed by
all parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this agreement as of the date last below
written at Brookings, Oregon.

PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR, Joe Speir — Vessel Miss Emilie, Tenant
Landlord
Dated: Dated:
By: By:
Board Chairman Roy Davis Joe Speir
ATTEST:
Commissioner

55



October 4, 2019

I am requesting to extend my Commercial Storage Space lease agreement, located at 16060
Lower Harbor Road, Brookings OR 97415, for another 3 years.

M (LW

Thank you,

Joseph M. Speir

Ea
@ CEIVE

[ﬂj’ 0CT -4 2019
L

Sl



ACTION ITEM — F

DATE: October 15, 2019

RE:

TO:

Oregon Emergency Management Contract for DR-4452-OR

Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

OEM mailed three identical contracts that need to be signed by the Port in order to
receive federal disaster relief funding. This contract could cover storm damage that was
created during the April 6, 2019 storm event. The damages claimed under this storm is
dredging 32,000 cubic yards of sediment in Basin 1 and 2.

FEMA is currently working on a work description. Once the work description is
completed, a site inspection will take place and then a final work description with cost
estimate will be done.

Once the work descriptions and estimates are completed, the Port should be seeking
additional funding through 404 or 406 mitigation as well as FEMA Pre-Disaster Mitigation
grant (PDM grant application begin Oct 1).

The Port may be required to pay 25% of all costs if Business Oregon does not pick up
matching.

Port will seek coverage of matching amounts from State of Oregon.

DOCUMENTS

OEM Letter Dated July 15, 2019, 1 page
OEM Infrastructure Contract 4432-DR-OR, 15 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve OEM Infrastructure Contract DR-4452-OR and allow the Port
Manager to sign documents as needed to proceed with FEMA disaster relief repairs.

U
A



SO A
ke O Uregon Military Department
QT‘ B, Office of Emergency Management
: / Kate Brown, Governor PO Box 14370
Salem, OR 97309-5062
Phone: (503) 378-2911
Fax: (503) 373-7833

September 20, 2019

Gary Dehlinger ECE[VY ER
Port of Brookings Harbor

16330 Lower Harbor Rd, PO Box 848
Brookings, OR, 97415 SEP 27 2019

RE: FEMA-DR-4452-OR .
PA Port of Brookings Harbor ' !

Dear Mr.Dehiinger,

Enclosed are three copies of the formal contract that will rieed to be signed by
your jurisdiction in order to receive federal disaster relief funding for Public
Assistance for DR-4452-OR. This contractis a follow-up to the Request for
Public Assistance that your agency has filed with FEMA, and is the official
contract by which you will be receiving your disaster assistance.

We would ask that you return these contract copies to our agency as soon as
possible as they will need to be signed by both parties before any funding can be
processed. The contract will need to be signed by someone with the authority to
obligate your jurisdiction (such as an elected official or chief financial officer).

Be sure to fill in the information needed on Pages 10-11. After both parties
have signed the contracts, a copy with original signatures will be retumed to you
for your records.

In the near future, you will receive a packet including Project Work Sheets (PW)
(example included), Exhibit A (summary of obligated federal funds) (example
included), Project Completion and Certification forms (P4 forms), Project
Application Summary (P2 forms) and Payment Request Forms.

In addition, you may receive a Statement of Documentation and Final Inspection
Report. This report is only necessary with large projects (over $128,900) that are
not 100% complete at the time the PW was written. Please keep these forms for
future use.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 503-378-2235.

Sincerely,

S

Julie Slevin
State Public Assistance Office

www.twitter.com/OregonOEM
Physical Location: 3225 State Street, Room 115, Salem, Oregon &
8-1-1 SAVES...



EXHIBIT A -
Information Required by 2 CFR 200.331(a)(1)

Federal Award Identification

1. Subrecipient* Name (which must match the name associated with 2. Below):

2. Subrecipient’s Unique Entity Identifier (i.e. DUNS number):

3 Sub-award Period of Performance Start and End Date;

4, Total Amount of Federal Funds Obligated by this Agreement:

5. Total Amount of Federal Funds Obligated to the Subrecipient by the pass-through entity including this

Agreement**: §
6. Name of pass-through entity, and contact information for awarding official of the Pass-through entity:
{a) Name of pass-through entity: Oregon Office of Emergency Management

(b) Contact Information for Awarding Official of the pass —through entity: Andrew Phelps
Ik Federal Award:
(a) Federal Award Identification Number (FAIN):
(b) Disaster Declaration Date: 7/09/19
(c) Incident Period: 4/06-21/19
(d) Federal Award Date;

(e Total Amount of Federal Award committed to the Subrecipient by the pass-through entity:
H Federal Awarding Agency: FEMA
® CFDA Number and Name: Public Assistance Grant, 97.036
Amount: §
(h) Indirect Cost Rate: 0

(D Is Award Research and Development? Yes X No

*For the purposes of this Exhibit F, “Subrecipient” refers to SUBRECIPIENT and “pass-through entity” refers to the
State of Oregon, Office of Emergency Management.

**The total amount of federal funds obligated to the Subrecipient by the pass-through entity is the total amount of
federal funds obligated to the Subrecipient by the pass-through entity during the current [federal]|state] fiscal year.

PAGE 1 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR



‘ederal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants hitps://sso.fema.net/emmie/sf9091Load.do?page=view&vo.reviewld=&....

Exhibit B
B Tl S Gl S S R i L s L o
Applicant Name: [ Title:
Feriod of Performance Start: eriod of Performance End:
|

IBundIe Reference # (Amendment #) |Date Awarded I
Subgrant Application - FEMA Form 90-91

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

PROJECT WORKSHEET
DISASTER PROJECTNO.  [PAIDNO.  |DATE CATEGORY
FEMA |a2s8 |- [orR |-OR
APPLICANT: WORK COMPLETE AS OF:

Ste 1.0f 1
DAMAGED FAGILITY:
COUNTY:

LOCATION: LATITUDE: |LONGITUDE:
Curment Version:

DAMAGE DESCRIPTION AND DIMENSIONS:

SCOPE OF WORK:

Current Varsion:

Does the Scope of Work change the pre-disaster

conditions at the site? Yes No Special Considerations included? Yes No

Hazard Mitigation proposal included? Yes No Is there insurance coverage on this faciiity? Yes No
PROJECT COST

5o

10f2 03/30/2016 4:52 PM



Federal Emergency Management Agency E-Grants hitps://sso.fema.net/emmie/sf9091 Load do?page=view&vo.reviewld=&...

Exhibit B

ITEM | CODE I NARRATIVE QUANTITY/UNIT P'g’l'g; COST
TOTAL .
COST

PREPARED BY TITLE SIGNATURE

APPLICANT REP. TITLE SIGNATURE

T4

20f2 03/30/2016 4:52 PM



1.0

2.0

3.0

STATE OF OREGON
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the State of Oregon, by and
through the Oregon Military Department, Office of Emergency Management, hereinafter
referred to as “OEM"” and Port of Brookings Harbor a political subdivision of the State of
Oregon, hereinafter referred to as the “SUBRECIPIENT".

This Agreement shall be effective upon execution by the parties and receipt of any
approvals required by law and shall terminate on the earfier of: (i) as provided in Section
17 of this Agreement, (ii) the end of the Agreement Period specified below or (i) June
30, 2027.

WHEREAS the President of the United States has declared that a major disaster exists
in the State of Oregon based on damage resuiting from the Severe Storms, Flooding,
Landslides and Mudslides from April 06-21, 2019 and

WHEREAS OEM is authorized by the 2019 FEMA-State Agreement for the 2019 Severe
Storms, Flooding, Landslides and Mudslides to execute on behalf of the State of Oregon
all necessary documents for public assistance, including approval of sub-grants and
certification of claims;

THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to the following:
PURPOSE

Federal funding is provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
and is administered by OEM. Under the authority of Presidential Major Disaster
Declaration FEMA 4452-DR-OR (*FEMA Declaration®), OEM is reimbursing the
SUBRECIPIENT for those eligible costs and activities necessary for the repair and
restoration of public facilities damaged during the period of Aprit 06-21, 2019, in the
manner descfibed herein and in accordance with the completed Project Worksheets
sheets submitted by SUBRECIPIENT and approved by FEMA and OEM. The parties
understand and agree that after the project(s) described in a Project Worksheet is
reviewed and approved by FEMA and OEM and determined to be eligible for funding
under the FEMA Declaration in terms of an eligible SUBRECIPIENT, project and
amount, then the amount(s) set forth in the Project Worksheet will be transferred from
FEMA to OEM for disbursement on a reimbursement basis as set forth in this
Agreement. For any project(s) that SUBRECIPIENT seeks reimbursement for under the
FEMA Declaration, SUBRECIPIENT shall obtain a completed, executed and approved
Project Worksheet substantially in the form of the attached Exhibit B.

TIME OF PERFORMANCE

Activities payable under this Agreement and to be performed by the SUBRECIPIENT
under this Agreement shall be those activities which occurred on or subsequent to the
incident period defined in the FEMA-State Agreement and shall terminate upon
completion of the project(s) approved by federal and state officials, including completion
of close out and audit, all as detailed in the applicable FEMA application and Project
Worksheet. This period shall be referred to as the ‘Agreement Period.”

PAGE 1 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR

LD



4.0

5.0

6.0

CLOSE-OUT

It shall be the responsibility of OEM to issue close-out instructions to the
SUBRECIPIENT upon compietion of the project(s).

FUNDING

OEM will administer the disaster assistance program and reimburse any eligible costs
for eligible projects to the SUBRECIPIENT which are identified under the auspices of the
Presidential Major Disaster Declaration FEMA-4452

-DR-OR and in the Project Worksheet. It is understood that no final dollar figure is
commitied to at the time that this Agreement is executed, but that financial commitments
will be made as Project Worksheets are completed in the field and projects are
authorized by state and federal officials. Each Project Worksheet that is completed,
signed by FEMA and SUBRECIPIENT, and approved by OEM will constitute a new
agreement that consists of the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and the
completed Project Worksheet. OEM's obligation to disburse funds under this Agreement
is contingent upon receipt of sufficient funds under the FEMA Declaration and sufficient
appropriation, limitation, allotment or other expenditure authorization to make the
disbursement. :

The parties understand that FEMA will contribute 75 percent of the eligible project costs
identified in the Project Worksheet for any eligible project, that a Subrecipient allowance
may be made at the end of a project, subject to FEMA approval of documentation
submitted by OEM and as provided for in subsection 3 of Section 6.0 of this Agreement,
and that no state funds are obligated for contribution under this Agreement.

The SUBRECIPIENT will commit and is responsible for providing the required 25
percent match to any eligible project costs identified in the Project Worksheet.

PAYMENTS

OEM, using funds granted for the purposes of the Presidential Major Disaster
Declaration from FEMA and allocated by FEMA pursuant to the applicable Project
Worksheet, shall issue payments to the SUBRECIPIENT as follows:

1. Small Projects:
a) Smail Projects are eligible for funding up to an amount designated by
FEMA as provided in 44 CFR 206.205(a). For FEMA-4452-DR-OR, that
amount is $128,900.
b} Payments are made for all small projects to the SUBRECIPIENT upon
submission of a State of Oregon Disaster Assistance Payment Request to
OEM, and the subsequent approval by OEM.

2. Large Projects

a} Large Projects are eligible for funding in excess of the amount allowed for
Large Projects, as provided in 44 CFR 206.205(b).

b) Partial Payments: Partial payment of funds for costs already incurred on
large projects may be made to the SUBRECIPIENT upon submission of a
State of Oregon Disaster Assistance Payment Request, with appropriate
supporting documentation, to OEM, upon approval by OEM.

c) Final Payment: Final payment will be made upon submission by the b\
SUBRECIPIENT of CERTIFICATION OF LARGE PROJECT COSsT,

PAGE 2 — INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR



7.0

8.0

completion of project(s), completion of all final inspections by OEM, and
final approval by FEMA. Final payment may also be conditioned upon a
financial review, if determined necessary by OEM or FEMA, Adjustments
to the final payment may be made following any audits conducted by the
Oregon Secretary of State's Audits Division or the United States Inspector
General's Office.

All payment requests shall be made on a State of Oregon Disaster Assistance Payment
Request Form to OEM, which references the appropriate Project Worksheet (PW), and
appropriate documentation as required.

3. Funding shall not exceed the total federal contributions eligible for the repair and
restoration costs under this Presidential Major Disaster Declaration FEMA-4452-
DR-OR and the amount(s) approved in the applicable PW. On Large Projects,
OEM reserves the right to make any inspection prior to release of any payment
or at any time during the duration of this Agreement,

RECORDS MAINTENANCE

The SUBRECIPIENT shall maintain books, records, documents, and other evidence and
accounting procedures and practices, which sufficiently and properly reflect all direct
costs of any nature expended in the performance of this Agreement. These records
shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection, review, or audit by OEM personnel,
other personnel duly authorized by OEM, the Secretary of State’s Audits Division or the
United States Inspector General. The SUBRECIPIENT will retain all books, records,
documents, and other material relevant to this Agreement for six years after date of final
payment, or an extended period as established by FEMA in 2 CFR § 200.333.

PROPERTY/EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT AND RECORDS CONTROL AND
RETENTION OF RECORDS and REPORTING

1. Property/Equipment Management and Records Control. The Subrecipient
agrees to comply with all requirements set forth in 2 CFR §200.333 for the active
tracking and monitoring of property/equipment. Procedures for managing
property/equipment, whether acquired in whole or in part with grant funds, until
disposition takes place, will, at a minimum, meet the requirements set forth in 2
CFR §200.313, 314 and 329, and the following requirements:

a. All property/equipment purchased under this agreement, whether by the
Subrecipient or a subcontractor, will be recorded and maintained in the
Subrecipient's property/equipment inventory system.

b. The Subrecipient shall maintain property/equipment records that include:
a description of the property/equipment, the manufacturer's serial
number, model number, or other identification number, the source of the
property/equipment, including the, Project Worksheet number, Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number, who holds title: the
acquisition date; the cost of the property/equipment and the percentage of
Federal participation in the cost, the location, use and condition of the
property/equipment, and any ultimate disposition data including the date
of disposition and sale price of the property/equipment.

PAGE 3 — INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR

ol



c. A physical inventory of the property/equipment must be taken and the
results reconciled with the property/equipment records, at least once
every two years.

d. A control system must be developed to ensure adequate safeguards to
prevent loss, damage or theft of the property/equipment. Any loss,
damage or theft shall be investigated.

e. Adequate maintenance procedures must be developed to keep the
property/equipment in good condition.

f If the Subrecipient is authorized to sell the property/equipment, proper
sales procedures must be established to ensure the highest possible
return.

g. The Subrecipient shall pass on property/equipment management

requirements that meet or exceed the requirements outlined above for all
subcontractors, consultants and the Subrecipients who receive pass-
through funding from this grant agreement.

2. Retention of Property/Equipment Records. Records for property/equipment shall
be retained for a period of six years from the date of the disposition or
replacement or transfer at the discretion of the awarding agency. Title to all
property/equipment and supplies purchased with funds made available under the
FEMA Public Assistance program shall vest in the Subrecipient agency that
purchased the property/equipment, except as may be provided in 2 CFR
§200.313.

9.0 AUDITS

If Subrecipient expends $750,000 or more from all federal funding sources during its
fiscal year, Subrecipient must submit an organization-wide financial and compliance
audit report. The audit must be performed in accordance with the requirements of
Government and Accountability Office’s (GAO) Government Auditing Standards, located
at http:/Awww.gao.gov/govaud/ybk01.htm, and the requirements of Subpart F of 2 C.F.R.
Part 200.f. The SUBRECIPIENT is to procure, at its own cost, audit services based on
the following guidelines:

As applicable, the SUBRECIPIENT must ensure the audit is performed in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and Generally Accepted Government
Auditing Standards developed by the Comptroller General; and all state and federal laws
and regulations goveming the program.

The SUBRECIPIENT must prepare a Schedule of Financial Assistance for federal funds
that includes: Grantor name (OEM), program name, federal catalog number (CFDA-
97.036), total award amount, beginning balance, current year revenues, current year
expenditures and ending balance. With the submission and completion of each Project
Worksheet OEM is required by 2 CFR 200.331 (pursuant to FEMA Public Assistance
Program Interim Guidance on 2 C.F.R. Part 200) to complete the information set forth in
Exhibit A to this Agreement. SUBRECIPIENT shall submit with each Project Worksheet
any information requested by OEM that is necessary to accurately complete Exhibit A.

PAGE 4 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR

W5



100

11.0

12.0

The SUBRECIPIENT shall maintain records and accounts in such a way as to facilitate
OEM's audit requirements, and shall ensure that Subcontractors also maintain records
which are auditable. The SUBRECIPIENT is responsible for any audit exceptions
incurred by itself or by its Subcontractors. OEM reserves the right to recover from the
SUBRECIPIENT disallowed costs resulting from the final audit.

The SUBRECIPIENT shali send the audit report to OEM’s Project Administrator as soon
as it is available, but no later than nine months after the end of the SUBRECIPIENT's
fiscal year in which SUBRECIPIENT receives any funds under this Agreement,
Responses to previous management findings and disallowed or questioned costs shall
be included with the audit report. The SUBRECIPIENT will respond to OEM's requests
for information or corrective action concerning audit issues within 30 days of the request.

The SUBRECIPIENT shall include these requirements in any subcontracts.
RECOVERY OF FUNDS

in the event that the SUBRECIPIENT fails to complete the project(s), fails to expend or
is overpaid federal funds in accordance with federal or state disaster assistance laws or
programs, or is found by audit or investigation to owe funds to the State or to FEMA,
OEM reserves the right to recapture funds in accordance with federal or state laws and
requirements. Repayment by the SUBRECIPIENT of funds under this recovery provision
shall occur within 30 days of demand. In the event that OEM is required to initiate legal
proceedings to enforce this recovery provision, OEM shall be entitled to its costs thereof,
including reasonable attomey fees.

The SUBRECIPIENT shall be responsible for pursuing recovery of monies paid under
this Agreement in providing disaster assistance against any party that might be liable,
and further the SUBRECIPIENT shall cooperate in a reasonable manner with the State
and the United States in efforts to recover expenditures under this Agreement.

In the event the SUBRECIPIENT obtains recovery from a responsible party, the
SUBRECIPIENT shall first be reimbursed its reasonable costs of litigation from such
recovered funds, The SUBRECIPIENT shall pay to the state the proportionate federal
share of all project funds recovered in excess of costs of litigation.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The SUBRECIPIENT will prohibit any employee, governing body, contractor,
subcontractor or organization from participating if the employee or entity has an actual or
potential confiict of interest that a public official would have under ORS Chapter 244. In
addition, SUBRECIPIENT must disclose in a timely manner and in writing to OEM, all
violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity potentially affecting
the funds provided under this Agreement as provided in 2 CFR § 200.113.

POLITICAL ACTIVITY
No portion of the funds provided herein shall be used for any partisan political activity or

to further the election or defeat of any candidate for public office or influence the
approval or defeat of any ballot measure.

PAGE 5 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR

(4



13.0 ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement, and any claim arising under this Agreement, is not assignable or
delegable by the SUBRECIPIENT either in whole or in part.

14.0 SUBCONTRACTS FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

in the event that the SUBRECIPIENT subcontracts for engineering services, the
SUBRECIPIENT shall require that the engineering firm be covered by errors and
omissions insurance in an amount not less than the amount of the firm’s subcontract. If
the firm is unable to obtain errors and omissions insurance, the firm shall post a bond
with the SUBRECIPIENT for the benefit of the SUBRECIPIENT of not less than the
amount of its subcontract. Such insurance or bond shall remain in effect for the entire
term of the subcontract. The subcontract shall provide that cancellation or lapse of the
bond or insurance during the term of the subcontract shall constitute a material breach of
the subcontract and cause for subcontract termination. The SUBRECIPIENT shall
cause the subcontractor to provide it with a 30 day notice of cancellation issued by the
insurance company.

156.0 APPEALS

Consistent with the Code of Federal Regulations, 44 CFR 206.208, the SUBRECIPIENT
may appeal any determination previously made related to the federal assistance for the

SUBRECIPIENT. The SUBRECIPIENT's appeal shall be made in writing and submitted
to OEM within 60 days after receipt of notice of the action which is being appealed. The
appeal shall contain documented justification supporting the SUBRECIPIENT s position.

Upon receipt of a SUBRECIPIENT's appeal, OEM will review the material submitted,
make such additional investigations as necessary, and shall forward the appeal with a
written recommendation to FEMA within 60 days. Within 90 days following receipt of the
appeal, FEMA shall advise OEM, in writing, as to the disposition of the appeal or the
need for additional information. If the decision is to grant the appeal, then FEMA will take
the appropriate implementing action.

16.0 GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE

This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Oregon without regard to principles of conflicts of law. Any claim, action, suit or
proceeding (collectively “Claim") between OEM and SUBRECIPIENT that arises from or
relates to this Agreement shall be brought and conducted solely and exclusively within
the Circuit Court of Marion County for the State of Oregon provided, however, if the
Claim must be brought in a federal forum, then it shall be brought and conducted solely
and exclusively with the United States District Court for the District of Oregon.
SUBRECIPIENT, BY EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT, HEREBY CONSENTS TO
THE IN PERSONAM JURISDICTION OF SAID COURTS.

17.0 TERMINATION
1. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, either party may terminate this

Agreement (which includes the applicable Project Worksheet(s)) upon giving
thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. in the event of termination of this LDS

PAGE 6 — INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR



18.0

18.0

20.0

Agreement, each party shall be liable only for project costs and allowable
expenses incurred by the other party, prior to the effective date of termination.

2. OEM may terminate all or part of this Agreement or may change the project
specifications set forth in a Project Worksheet if there is a reduction in federal
funds which are the basis for this Agreement, and OEM approves the reduction.

3. OEM may terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, immediately upon
written notice to SUBRECIPIENT, or at such later date as OEM may establish
in such notice, if SUBRECIPIENT commits any material breach or default of any
covenant, warranty, obligation or certification under this Agreement. In its notice,
OEM may permit SUBRECIPIENT an opportunity to cure the breach, default or
Failure in such time and on such terms as OEM may specify in such notice.

WAIVERS

The failure of OEM to exercise, and any delay in exercising, any right, power, or privilege
under this Agreement shall not operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial
exercise of any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement preclude any further
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other such right, power or privilege. The
remedies provided herein are cumulative and not exclusive of any remedies provided by
law.

INDEMNIFICATION

To the extent permitted by any constitutional and statutory limitations applicable to
SUBRECIPIENT, including, but not limited to, provisions relating to debt limits, tort
claims limits and workers’ compensation, the SUBRECIPIENT shall, as required by ORS
401.178, indemnify, defend, save and hold harmiess the United States and its agencies,
officers, employees, agents and members, and the State of Oregon and its agencies,
officers, employees, agents and members, from and against all claims, damages,
losses, expenses, suits or actions of any nature arising out of or resulting from the
activities of SUBRECIPIENT, its agencies, officers, employees, agents, members,
contractors or subcontractors under this Agreement.

SUBRECIPIENT ASSURANCES
SUBRECIPIENT represents and warrants to OEM as follows:

1. SUBRECIPIENT is political subdivision of the State of Oregon. SUBRECIPIENT
has full power, authority and legal right to execute and deliver this Agreement
and incur and perform its obligations hereunder.

2, This Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered on behalf of
Subrecipient and constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of
Subrecipient, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

3. The SUBRECIPIENT hereby assures and certifies that it will comply with all
applicable state and federal laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, the
provisions of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance
Act, 42 USC §§ 5121-5206 (Public Law 93-288, as amended; hereafter “Stafford
Act’); 44 CFR Parts 7, 17, 18 and 206, and Subchapters B, C and D; 2 CFR Part
200 (including Appendix il); the Oregon State Public Assistance Administrative
Plan DR4258; Wages, Hours and Records Laws (ORS Chapter 652) Conditions

PAGE 7 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-~-OR.

Lol



of Employment Laws (ORS Chapter 643) and Unemployment insurance Laws
(ORS Chapter 657).

4 The emergency or disaster relief work for which federal assistance is requested
herein does not or will not duplicate benefits received for the same loss from any
other source.

5. The SUBRECIPIENT will operate and maintain the facilities being restored using
funds provided under this Agreement in accordance with the minimum standards
as may be required or prescribed by the applicable federal, state and local
agencies for the maintenance and operation of such facilities.

6. The SUBRECIPIENT will, for any repairs or construction financed herewith,
comply with applicable standards of safety, decency and sanitation and in
conformity with applicable codes, specifications and standards, and will evaluate
the hazards in areas in which the proceeds of the grant are to be used and take
appropriate action to mitigate such hazards, including safe land use and
construction practices. SUBRECIPIENT will, prior to the start of any construction
activity, ensure that all applicable federal, state and local permits and clearances
are obtained including FEMA compliance with the National Environmental Policy
Act, the National Historic Preservation Act, the Endangered Species Act and all
other federal and state environmental laws.

7. The SUBRECIPIENT will not enter into a contract with a contractor who is on the
General Services Administration (GSA) List of Parties Excluded from Federal
Procurement or Non-procurement Programs.

8. The SUBRECIPIENT will comply with minimum wage and maximum hours
provision of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act.

9. The SUBRECIPIENT shall comply with all applicable federal and state non-
discrimination laws, regulations, and policies. No person shall, on the grounds of
age, race, color, sex, religion, national origin, marital status, or disability (physical
or mental) be denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination
under any project, program, or activity, funded, in whole or in part, under this
Agreement (as required by Executive Orders 11246, 11375, 41 CFR Part 60-
1.4(b), the provisions of which are incorporated herein by reference). A violation
of this provision is a material breach and cause for termination under Section
17.0 of this Agreement.

10. The SUBRECIPIENT shall utilize certified minority-owned and women-owned
businesses (MWBE's) to the maximum extent possible in the performance of this
Agreement.

11. Reserved

12. The SUBRECIPIENT and its contractors, subcontractors and other employers
providing work, labor or materials as a result of the application are subject
employers under the Oregon Workers’ Compensation Law. All employers,
including SUBRECIPIENT, that employ subject workers who work under this
Agreement in the State of Oregon shall comply with ORS 656.017 and provide
the required Workers’ Compensation coverage, unless such employers are
exempt under ORS 656.126. Contractor shall ensure that each of its \.Q-\

PAGE 8 — INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR



21.0

22.0

23.0

Subcontractors complies with these requirements. This shall include Employer’s
Liability Insurance with coverage limits of not less than $100,000 for each
accident.

13. Reserved
14. Reserved

15.  Subrecipients will comply with Sections 103 and 107 of the Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-330) as supplemented by Department
of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5).

16.  Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting.
- Reporting requirements; The Subrecipient will submit a Quarterly Project
Status Report (OEM Form) on all Large projects to OEM on a 3-month interval.
OEM will submit quarterly progress reports to FEMA that will contain the status of
all large projects that have not received final payment. The first quarterly report
will be submitted on a quarterly schedule mutually agreed upon between FEMA
and OEM. Quarterly reports after that date will be due in OEM by July 15,
October 15, January 15 and April 15.

17.  Subrecipient will comply with all applicable standards, orders or requirements
issued under section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857(h)), section 508 of
the Clean Air Act (33 U.S.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental
Protection Agency regulations (40 CFR part 15).

18.  Subrecipient shall comply with mandatory standards and policies relating to
energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy conversation plan
issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub. L. 94-
163, 89 Stat. 871).

OWNERSHIP OF PROJECT/CAPITAL FACILITIES

OEM makes no claim to any capital facilities or real property improved or constructed
with funds under this Agreement, and by this grant of funds does not and will not acquire
any ownership interest or title to such property of the SUBRECIPIENT.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The SUBRECIPIENT shall include language which acknowiedges the funding
contribution of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to the project in
any release or other publication developed or modified for, or referring to the project.

INSURANCE

The SUBRECIPIENT will comply with the insurance requirements of the Stafford Act, as
amended, and obtain and maintain any other insurance as may be reasonable,
adequate, and necessary to protect against further loss to any property which was
replaced, restored, repaired or constructed with this assistance.

PAGE 9 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR



24.0

25.0

26.0

27.0

SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Agreement is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction
to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions
and applications of this Agreement shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations
of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if this Agreement did not contain the
particular term or provision held to be invalid.

HEADINGS

The section headings in this Agreement are included for convenience only, do not give
full notice of the terms of any portion of this Agreement and are not relevant to the
interpretation of any provision of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION
The Parties’ representatives for purposes of this Agreement are:
For SUBRECIPIENT:

NAME
TITLE
ADDRESS
ciTy
Phone:
Fax:

For OEM:

Clint Fella

Alternate Governor's Authorized Representative
Office of Emergency Management

P. O. Box 14370

Salem, OR 97309-5062

Phone: (503) 378-3181

Fax: 503-373-7833

Notices under this Agreement shall be given in writing by personal delivery, facsimile,
email or by regular or certified mail to the person identified in this Section, or to such
other person or at such other address as either party may hereafter indicate pursuant to
this section. Any notice delivered personally shall be deemed received upon delivery.
Notice by facsimile shall be deemed given when receipt of the transmission is generated
by the transmitting machine. Notice by email is deemed received upon a retum email or
other acknowiedgment of receipt by the receiver, and notice by centified or registered
mail is deemed received on the date the receipt is signed or delivery is refused by the
addressee.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, when combined with one or more completed Project Worksheets, sets
forth the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.
Except for the completion of Project Worksheets, any additional terms and conditions
imposed by the Federal Emergency Management Agency or OEM will be incorporated
into a written amendment to this Agreement. Commitments, warranties, representations
and understandings or agreements not contained, or referred to, in this Agreement with

PAGE 10 - INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR

(04



completed Project Worksheets or written amendment hereto shall not be binding on
either party. Except as may be expressly provided herein, no alteration of any of the
terms or conditions of this Agreement will be effective without the written consent of both

parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, OEM and the SUBRECIPIENT have executed this Agreement as of

the date and year written below.

Clint Fella, Alternate GAR
Office of Emergency Management
Date:

APPROVED
FOR LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

Sam Zeigler

Assistant Attorney General
By Email

DATE: 9/3/19

Office of Emergency Management
P. O. Box 14370

Salem, OR 97309-5062

CFDA:

Subrecipient Signature
Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

SUBRECIPIENT - PLEASE PRINT THE
FOLLOWING TO EXPEDITE PROCESSING

Federal Tax ID No. (TIN):
DUNS #:

Organization:

Address:

Phone:

PAGE 11 -~ INFRASTRUCTURE CONTRACT 4452-DR-OR

1©



ACTION ITEM — G

DATE: Qctober 15, 2019
RE: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Projects
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

* Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant program normally begins receiving applications October 1
and ends January 1. This program has limited funding supply. Grants generally have
25% maitching required.

¢ Oregon Emergency Management has not returned our inquiries about timelines of PDM
dates this year.

» Port needs to decide which projects to submit for possible funding for the PDM 19
period. There are no guarantees the Port will receive any grants under this PDM. We
need to be selective as to time and money spent towards each project application.

* Projects that have higher likelihood of succeeding because they are part of FEMA
declared disasters are:
1. Basin 2 slope repairs
2. Dredging Port Basins
3. Fuel Dock Ramp Repair (Reconstruction)

» Other projects part of the Natural Hazard Mitigation Program that could be submitted
during this period:
1. Seawall at RV Park
2. Receiving Dock Repair (Pac Choice)
3. Boardwalk Repair (North End)
4. General Stormwater Drainage

DOCUMENTS

¢ Revised Table-14 Capital Improvement Plan, 2 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Staff Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve working on applications for Basin 2 slope repairs, dredging, seawall at
RV Park and receiving dock repair (Pac Choice). Authorize Port Manager or designee to
sign documents for the applications to Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grants.

I\



Strategic Business Plan
2019 Annual Update

Table-14 Capital Improvement Plan

20152019 | Revised
2014 Cost 2019 Cost 2015 2019
CIP | CIP | NHMP Capital Improvements Estimates1 | Estimates Timeline Priority Priority Priority Project Category
Rank|Rank| Rank
1 1 |Fuel Dock Access Pad Rebuild fuel dock to high-dock $831,500 2m9 High  |Commercial / Marina facility
Replacement with sheel-pile |upgrada
6 [ 2 2 |Pacific Seafood Recaiving Demolish two existing timber §1,500,000 2019 High  |Commercial facility upgrade
Dacks docks and concrete bulkhead;
construct concrate dock on both
sides o new receiving dock;
install concrete pavement; install
storm drainage faciiilies.
3 3[RV Park Prolection Walland  |install protection seawall; $600,000 2019 High  |Recreation improvements / public
Facility Improvemenis demolish existing restroom |amenities
shower facility, RV office and
laundromat foundation; construcl)
new {acility with RV office,
laundromat, showers and
restroom; construct new pull-thiu
4 4 |Stormwater Drainage and Sealcoat and overlay $54,000 2019 High  |Commercial facility upgrade / public
Paving Zones 2 Commercial amenities
Retail Parking Lot
5 5  |Basin 2 West Embankment Embankment repair, via H- §1,250,000 2020 High  |Commercial / Marina facility
Repair - Reconstruction pile/concrate section lupgrads
|§1ahilizat'gn- ingtall lsncing
6 6  |Stormwater Drainage and Stormwater improvements; grind $1,080,000 2020 Medium |Commercial facility upgrads / public
Paving Zones 3 Basin 2 East |/ overlay parking lat; curbs: amenities
Parking Area riping
12 ] 7 7 |Basins 1 and 2 Dredgin, Basins 1 and 2 dredging £3,100,000 2021 High _|Mainlenance
] 8 |Stormwater Drainage and Stormwater improvements; grind §1,180,000 2022 Medium |Commercial facility upgrade / pubiic
Paving Zones 4 Basin 2 Wes! |/ overlay parking lot; curbs amenities
Parking Lot and RV Park slripin
9 8 |Hallmark Receiving Dock Demolish existing timber dock; $870,000 2022 High  |Commercial facility upgrade
construct concrete dock; instal
concrele pavement; install storm
. tagil
10 10 |Basin 2 South and East Embankmant repair, via H- $2,500,000 2022 High  |Commercial / Marina facitity
Embankmeni Repair - pile/concrete section upgrade
R tructi stabilization; instafl fancing
489 1 1% |Basin 2 and Transient Docks  |Replace old docks from C thru H $1,500,000 2023 High  |Commercial / Marina facility
and N thru P; reconfigure upgrade
spaces to accommodate larger
vessel; upgrade transient dock
7112 12 |Commercial Cenler Upgrade/  |Commercial building and site 51,500,000 2023 Medium  |Commaercial facility upgrade / public
Renavation repairs or building third retail amenities
building
13 13 |Stormwater Drainage and Stormwater imprevements; $§2,574,000 2024 High  |Commercial facility upgrade
Paving Zones 1 Commercial  |grading, paving and curbs
Storage Area
14 14 |Stormwater Drainage and Stormwater improvements; grind $165,000 2024 Medium  |Marina facility upgrads / public
Paving Zones 5 Fishing Pier | overlay parking lot; curbs; amenilies
stripin
5115 15 |Boardwalk Expansion/ IRapair { restore piling; secure $292 500 2024 Medism  |Marina facility upgrade / public
Replacement slope; replace wood planks with amenities
concrete surface
10 | 16 Long-tarm Development Access condo / mixed-use tbd Yrs 10-20 Low Low  |Public-private partnership
Polential development potential with oppartunity
drainage improvements
including the addition of a canal /|
|17 Development Potential Examine opporunity site for thd Yrs 10-20 Low Low Public-private partnership
potential davelopment - hotel / opportunity
condg
3|8 Leass Upgrades Make commercial building thd (Portto est. |  $150,000 Yrs 1-10 Medium High  |Facility upgrades
upgrades SF of new and
renovation)
Page lof2 -’\ 2-




Strategic Business Plan

Table-14 Capital Improvement Plan

2019 Annual Update
a | Boatyard Relocation and Acquire new 100-ton straddle $14,000,000 Y5 1-5 Highto Lew  |Commercial / Marina improvements,
Upgrada hoist (5600 000), reconstruct Yrs 5-10 Medium 50-ton straddle lift was purchased in
shest pile bulkhead along north 2017 to continug to operate a
and west edge of barge slip, functional boatyard and provide
construct naw haul-oul pier for service to Coast Guard vessels
stracidle hoist, regrade and pave
wark areas and access roads,
construct paved transfer road,
install fencing, instal stom
drainage facililies. Oredgea for
barge skip is not included. See
Biauca &
6 |Revisedto Rank|Receiving Bock Upgrades and  |Demolish two existing timber $17.000,000 ¥rs 1-5 High  |Commercial / Marine improvemenis;
2above  |Fish Processing Facility docks and concrete bulkhead; 180# out of 380t of receiving dock
construct full-length concrate completed; fish processing
dock, construct 8,000-5F fish compleled; some paving and storm
processing facility; install drainage complsted
concrela pavement; install storm
- bl
12 |Revised to Rank |Ongoing Dredging Coordinate with Southem $7.20 per cubic Ongoing High High  |Maintenance
7 above Oregon Ports to meet angoing | yard of dredge
dredging needs material (shared
cost between
pons and state)
4 |Revised to Rank|Recreational Marina Rapair existing floats and make thd Yrs 1-5 High High  |Recraation improvements / public
11 above  |Improvements improvements to accommodate amenities
L_rgg vessels
9  |Revised to Rank|Commercial Marina Expansion  |Expand commercial marina and tbd ¥rs 10-20 Medium High  |Commercial / Marine improvements
11 abova add larger vessel slips
5 |Revised to Rank|Boardwalk Expansion Expand existing boardwalk; tbd Yrs-6-10 | Medium Medium  [Recrsation improvemants / public
15 above improve pedestiian amenities amenities
and provide public viewing
7 |Revised lo Rank|Commercial Center Upgrada /  {Commercial building and site §1,500,000 Yrs 1-5 Medium Medium  |Facility upgrades
12 above  |Renovation repairs
1 Project Fish Market and Cleaning Upgrade existing buildings to Project completed 2017
Completed  |Station accommodale fish market and
cleaning station
2 Project Marina Parking Upgrades Reconfigure boat launch Project completed 2017
Completed circulation, grind and overlay
parking lot, add curbing and
striping, add concrete sidewalks,
install stormwater improvements

1 Cost eslimates are based on similar projects in other locations and are not based on detaled engineering plans or analysis. Final enginearing and construction costs may very.

Page20f2

15




ACTION ITEM — H

DATE: Cctober 15, 2019

RE:
TO:

City of Brookings Police Patrol at Port
Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Initial discussions for the City Police to patrol the port could cost $120,000 per year.
Patrols would be 24/7 365 days a year.

For the Port to cover the additional cost for the patrols this year, some Port operations
and projects would need to be sacrificed. To continue the patrols every year, the Port
would have to make serious sacrifices in all areas of the Port.

Sheriff Ward came by the Port Office after learning the Port was inquiring about City of
Brookings Police patrols at the Port. County Sheriff has increased their deputies to
nearly a full staff. Sheriff Ward is looking to hire two more deputies.

Port staff plans to communicate with Sheriff Dept on a regular basis from now on to
make sure issues are being resolved.

Port is working to increase security throughout all its facilities. Gates with keypad
handles are getting installed at each basin ramp. Looking into a professional security
camera system that would provide coverage in all areas.

DOCUMENTS

None

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:

L



ACTION ITEM — 1

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: New RV Park Restroom Building Color
TO: Honocrable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

s Port is placing the order for the new RV Park restroom and a color of the building will be
needed.

» Port staff recommends using the same or close to the same color scheme as the retail

buildings.

DOCUMENTS

s Photo # 1 Color, 1 page (Port staff recommended)
* Photo # 2 Color, 1 page
* Photo # 3 Color, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢+ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve building color in Photo # 1 with brown trim.



IMG_0048.JPG

ol T g oo g B b b d
oy T R ke, il 1
iy e Y . -

- 4

p
1

k]
T
[ ]
o
]
(=}
@
g
E
o3
|0
i=]
2
<]
=%
o
5
g
-
Z
5
Q
3
&
ra
5
(=5
b3
|8
g
]
5
=
%
3
c
&
b
&
5
=
@
£
€
8
o
2
B
E
]
%]
£
=

10/10/2019




I 'O=PIredebessaurg | ziopefoid: 620apNX LPIAP LY TZ40XI00IaMmxBN A/xoquig L =)dé J/newuca eiBoobyeusy:sdpy

-

——

9dr'zes0 on 6L0C/0LI0L




}'0=P|uedebesseury L =tojaa{aid, 6zZ0IPNX LPOOPLM A T1Z 40X302amxBayn Spxoqu L =)id 2 jompewuos-ejBooB-jewy.sdyy

Bd" LooABYD 6102101101




ACTION ITEM - J

DATE: October 15, 2019

TO:

SDAO 2020 Annual Conference

Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

SDAO 2020 Annual Conference will be in Seaside February 7 — 9 (Friday thru Sunday).
Pre-conference session Thursday February 6, 2020.

Hotel reservations can be made now.
Registration will open December 2™,
Would any commissioners like to attend the conference?

Recommending Kim Boom, Travis Webster and Danielle from Port staff to attend the
conference (either full or part).

Requesting Board permission for Port Manager to attend full conference.

DOCUMENTS

SDAQ 2020 Annual Conference Notice, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion:

Motion to approve commissioner(s) _____, Port staff and Port Manager travel
expenses to attend SDAO 2020 Annual Conference in Seaside, Oregon from February 6
thru 9, 2020.



gve dhe Z D gde/

2020 SDAO
ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Join us February 7-g in Seaside for the 2020 SDAO Annual Conference! Registration wilt open December 2nd
but you can begin reserving your hotel rooms now, Seaside has plenty of lodging options which means we were
able to secure several room block options for you. Rooms are available on a first come, first served basis and
reservations must be made by January 5th to secure room block pricing.

Registration Rates

« Pre-Conference Session (Thursday): $100 - includes breakfast and lunch

+ Full Conference (Thursday evening through Sunday morning): $230 - includes all breakout sessions (Friday
and Saturdayl, meals (excluding Fridday dinner), receptions, and Awards Banquet

* One Day (Friday or Saturday): $140 - includes breakout sessions and breakfast and lunch on the day selected

Prices for guest meals and the Awards Banquet will be available in December.

Hotel Information

Best Western Ocean View Resort Holiday Inn Express River Inn at Seaside

$89-$139/night + tax $135-$145/night + tax $109/night + tax

800-234-8439 503-717-8000 503-717-5744

Group Name: Special Districts Group Name; Special Districts Group Name: Special Districts

Association of Oregon Members Association of Oregon Association of Oregon 2020

Comfort Inn & Suites Inn at Seaside Rivertide Suites

$135-$170/night + tax $109/night + tax $119-%$189/night + tax

503-738-3011 503-738-9581 503-717-1100

Group Name: Special Districts Group Name: Special Districts Group Name: Special Districts
Association of Oregon 2020 Association of Oregon Members

Py 1L ol

i




ACTION ITEM — K

DATE: QOctober 15, 2019
RE: RV Park Restroom Loan Application Request
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

e Board approved the plan to install a new restroom and pull-thru sites for the RV Park
during August 2019 Regular Meeting.

e Business Oregon requested the Port to search for private loans first. If the Port was
unable to secure a private loan for the project, Business Oregon would provide
assistance.

« Port staff reached out to five financial institutions:
First Interstate Bank

Wells Fargo

Banner Bank

Bank of the Pacific

Umpqua Bank

Ul

» Two banks responded with Umpgua Bank having the lowest interest rate. Please note:
final interest rate may change depending of closing date.

DOCUMENTS

¢ Umpqua Bank, 1 page
» Estimated Monthly Payments, 1 page
« Banner Bank, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

* Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve Port Manager or designee to sign loan application paperwork with
Umpgqua Bank for amount of $400,000 to purchase a new restroom and install five new
pull-thru sites and Beachfront RV Park. Final loan documents to be approved and signed
by Board of Commissioners.



Trevor Mael
VP/ Public Finance % UM PQ UA
Tel: 916.774.3921 B - A . N o K

Email: trevormael@umpguabank.com Lot i)

Port of Brookings Harbor
2019 FF&C Financing
Term Sheet Dated 09.24.19

Umpqua Bank (“Umpqua™) would like to express its interest in underwriting and obtaining credit approval for the following
loan (the “Credit Facility”) for the Port of Brookings Harbor, OR (the “Pori”) on the terms and conditions outlined below.

Preface: Umpqua’s expression of interest in underwriting and obtaining credit approval for the Credit Facility is for

discussion purposes only and does not constitute a commitment from Umpqua. Any commitment to lend that we might make

is subject to the fulfillment of a number of conditions that include, but are not limited to, our normal credit approval process,

an in-depth investigation of the purpose of the purpose of the loan, the Port, and collateral the results of which are deemed
. satisfactory to Umpqua in our sole discretion.

Confidentiality: Except as required by law, neither this expression of interest nor its contents will be disclosed publicly or
privately except to those individuals who are your officers, employees or advisors who have a need to know as a result of
being involved in the proposed financing. The foregoing confidentiality provisions shall not apply to the disclosure of the
federal income tax structure or treatment of the proposed financing,

Loan Amount: approximately $ 400,000
Structure/Security: Obligation to levy ad valorem property taxes.
Term: A: 10 years
B: 12 vears
Interest Rate: A: Indicative fixed rate, Tax-Exempt BQ: 2.95% (3.69% taxable equivalent)

B: Indicative fixed rate, Tax-Exempt BQ: 3.00% (3.75% taxable equivalent)

Relationship Discount: ~ The above rates include a relationship discount that assumes the Port maintains its
current deposit relationship with Umpqua Bank.

Rate Lock: 3-wecks prior to closing.

Costs of Issuance: Documents to be prepared by the Port’s Bond Counsel for review by Umpqua’s
counsel Nixon Peabody, LLP. Legal fees and expenses of Nixon Peabody, LLP shall
not exceed $6,000. All other filing fees and related fees shall be paid by the Port in
connection with the issuance,

Prepayment Provision:  Prepayable on any payment date at 103% of par in years 1-3, declining to 102% in
years 4-5, and 101% in years 6-7. Redccmable at par beginning in year 8 and
thereafter.

Additional Conditions

Periodic financial and collateral reporting by the Port, as well as representations and warranties of the Port regarding its status
and ability to repay and related matters, taxability gross-up and covenants and conditions that are appropriate for a Credit
Facility of the scope and nature proposed herein will be determined as part of Umpqua Bank’s normal underwriting and
approval process. The proposed facility will be subject to a default rate equal to the proposed interest rate + 3.0%.

PDFs of all executed and other documents listed on the Closing Index shall be provided to the Bank no later than 24 hours
before the time of the requested wire; provided, that if any documents can only be signed after receipt of the wire those
documents shall be provided immediately after receipt of the wire.



Loanamount Monthly Payments

L $3,853.20

Loanterm in years

L

i:o ' Total Principal Paid $400,000

A Total Interest Paid $62,384.56
r

Loan term in‘months.

COMPARE LOAN RATES :

‘ 120
Interest rate per year Show amortization schedule
. i ; W
295 %_J: ' Save results
i e - R

Loanamount Monthly Payments

5331115

Loan term in years.

L

1 12 ‘ Total Principal Paid $400,000

.! o % . Tc-)t;l-interest Paid _”$-7-6,805...1.3
Loanterm inimonths

LTAA N ! COMPARE LOAN RATES =

Show amortization schedule

@ Save results

Interest rate peryear

|3 % |




Gmail

RE: * EXTERNAL SENDER * Re: Inquiry
1 message

Jay Stormberg <Jay.Stormberg@bannarbank.com>
To: Kim Boom <accounta@portatbrookingsharbor.coms

Kim,

The information below is only an estimate and is based on preliminary information.

Kim Beom <accounta@portofbrookingsharbor.com»>

Wad, Sep 25, 2019 al 10:48 AM

Due 1o the smaller loan size the tax exempt rate would be 475%, 1% loan fee plus legal fees of approx. $12,000 (both bank and cliant's are included).

Please let me know if you have any questions?

Jay

From: Kim Boom <accounts@porioforookingsharbor.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 10:27 AM

Ta; Jay Stormberg <Jay Stormberg@bannerbank,.cono
Subject: * EXTERNAL SENDER * Re: Inquiry

Prmbably tax exempt as we are a local government entity.

Best Regards,
Kim Boam

Financial Officer

Port of Brookings Harbor

16330 Lower Harbor Road

PO Box 848

Brookings, OR 97415

(541) 469-2218 ext. 405
eccountsg@portofbrookingsharbor.com

On Wed, Sep 25, 2019 af 10:25 AM Jay Stormberg <Jay Stormberg@@bannerbank. coms winia:

Hi Kim,

Are you ioaking at 3 tax exempt or taxable financing?

Thank you

maie | S0 Oregon Commoaercial Banking
BAMK
541-608-5053 Office/internal 56949
541-890-9266 Cell

bannarbank com | 13y-stormbarg@bannerbank com

Jay Stormberg | VP/Relationshlp Mgr

1483 E McAndrews Rd., Medford, OR 97504

G cted Knowladgeable Respansive



INFORMATION ITEM — A

DATE: October 15, 2019

RE: Feral Cat House Committee

TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members
ISSUED BY: Danielle Shepard, Administration Assistant

QOVERVIEW

» Feral cat house committee will consist of two public individuals (Jan Henault and Bernice
Smith) and one commissioner (Joe Speir) to meet as needed.

o Port staff will host the meeting taking minutes and providing Port information. Port
Manager or designee will be attending the meetings.

DOCUMENTS

» None

S



INFORMATION ITEM - B

DATE: QOctober 15, 2019
RE: Art on the Boardwalk
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Danielle Shepard, Administration Assistant

OVERVIEW
¢ Board of Commissioners approved Art on the Boardwalk on September 24, 2019
Regular Meeting.

« Met with Commissioner Ken Range on October 7, 2019 to discuss details about the
exhibit so that | can oversee the program moving forward.

¢ Pelican Bay Associations will be the curator of the exhibit with the help of Wrights
Custom Framing who will be holding entry forms and blank 16x24 panels, and Barbara
Ciaramelia with Brookings Harbor Visitor Center who will be collecting the completed art
and the people's choice votes.

» Vender tents setting up on the boardwalk in future events will no longer be allowed to tie
up to the handrail where artwork is displayed.

DOCUMENTS

o ART at the PORT, Calendar of Events, 1 page
e ART at the PORT, Entry Form, 2 pages

W



1

ART at the PORT

o Eu First Annual Summer Boardwalk Exhibit

Monday, March 16, 2020

May 11—15 at Noon

May 18

September 1

September 6 or 7

September 14

Saturday, October 10

Port of Brookings Harbor

Calendar of Events

Entry forms and blank art panels available at Wright's
Custom Framing ($10 entry fee includes art panel)

Completed Art must be turned in at the Brookings
Harbor Visitor Center on the Boardwalk no later than
Noon on Friday, May 15.

Exhibit will be hung on the boardwalk before the
May 22—25 Azalea Festival

Final Day for People’s Choice Votes

During Labor Day Weekend winners announced &
“Ribbons” attached to winning art.

Artworks will be removed from the Port of Brookings
Harbor Boardwalk

» Winning artworks will be transported to the Library

for a Winner's Show.

« All other artworks will be released for pickup at the
Brookings-Harbor Visitor's Center—any art not picked up
by October 1 will be considered abandoned and will be
recycled.

Winners Featured at the Library during Art Walk and
for The month of October.

For news about ART at the PORT— Summer Boardwalk Exhibit, go to

http:www.pelicanbayartsassociation.org

Sponsored by Pelican Bay Arts Association and The Port of Brookings Harbor

1



M at the PORT

Pefican Bay Arts Summer Boardwalk Art Exhibit PQT

Association BROOKINGS

Port of Brookings Harbor HARBOR
May 18 — September 14, 2020

Theme for 2020: Celebrating the Port of Brookings Harbor

¢t ENTRY FORM
o“p Please Print
Name of Artist
Title of Artwork

Artist's Age as it will be on May 13, 2020 (check one)
____Adultoveri8yearsold ___ Teen/13-18yearsold ___ Youth/ under 13 years old

" Mailing Address

City, State, Zip Code

<
o~

Telephone

YES! | wish to enter artwork in the ART at the PORT Summer Boardwalk Art Exhibit. |
agree to the terms of the 2020 Exhibit Agreement on reverse or attached to this entry.

Artist’'s Signature

If I am under 18 years old then my Teacher or my Parent or Guardian is signing on my behalf.

Date Signed

Sponsored by Pelican Bay Arts Association and The Port of Brookings Harbor
Questions? Phone 541-469-2650



@g“ 2020 Exhibit Agreement
)

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

ART at the PORT — Summer Boardwalk Art Exhibit — Port of Brookings Harbor

Beginning Monday, March 16, 2020, you may acquire blank art panels from Wright's Custom Framing, 810
Chetco Avenue in Brookings. Only art on these panels will be accepted for the exhibit. Your nonrefundable $10 entry fee in-
cludes one primed art panel and helps cover costs—thank you! 66 art panels will be available, so be aware that they may sell out.
Please, no more than two art panels per artist.

The blank art panels are 16 inch. x 24 inch, medium density plywood and are primed and ready to paint. You may paint directly on
the art board or affix a “front” surface on the supplied art panel. Examples of media that have been successful in similar exhibitions
are oil, acrylic, watercolor, pen and ink, engravings, woodburning, photographic images, marquetry, mosaics, mixed media and
collage.

Artwork may be presented in “landscape” (horizontal) or “portrait” (vertical) orientation.

Deliver your completed artwork to the Brookings Harbor Visitor and Tour Center on the Boardwalk at the Port of Brookings Har-
bor between May 11 and May 15.

The artwork must be your own, original artwork. ?.P?

Your artworks should be responsive to the theme —'Celebrating the Port of Brookings Harbor". Boats, buildings, docks, birds,
people, evenls... anything you see anywhere at the Port.

Seal the front and edges of your completed artwork because your artwork will be exhibited outdoors, with exposure to sun,
rain, moisture, wind and temperature swings.

Clearly write your name and artwork title on the back surface, with a weatherproof, permanent ink marker and seal it
against the elements. The back will already be primed but you may add an additional coat of sealer for further protection.

To be considerate of the public interest and mindful of the spirit of the show, the curators reserve the right to decline acceptance of
your submitted artwork for any reason whatsoever, in which event you will be notified and may pick up your art at the Visitor's
Center. Please submit art that is family friendly, not political and reflects the theme.

Artworks will be publicly exhibited from Monday, May 18 until September 14, 2020 at the Port of Brookings Harbor Boardwalk.

People’s Choice Ballots will be available on the boardwalk from May 18 through September 1. Awards will be announced during
Labor Day Weekend (Labor Day is Monday September 7). The exhibit will remain in place for another week with “ribbons” adomn-
ing the award winners. Artwork can be picked up at the Brookings Harbor Visitor and Tour Center from September 14 to Septem-
ber 30. Artwork not picked up by October 1 will be considered abandoned and will be recycled. You may be asked for ID when
picking up artwork. Award winning artwork will be retained and transported for display at the Chetco Community Public
Library during the month of October and available for pickup on November 1.

You are welcome to sell your artwork at any time, however, your artwork may not be removed from the show until the September
14 pickup date, or November 1 if your artwork wins an award and is taken to the Winner's Exhibit at the Library. Prices will not be
posted at the Boardwalk exhibit and all sales are by private transaction between the artist and the buyer.

By signing your entry form you grant permission for the Port of Brookings Harbor and Pelican Bay Arts Association to share imag-
es and general editorial detail about your artwork, for noncommercial, not-for-profit purposes, including but not limited to news
articles, exhibition catalogs, and show promotions.

14. The Port of Brookings Harbor is open to the public but cannot be patrolled or surveifled at all hours. While your artwork is publicly

displayed on Port of Brookings Harbor property, you agree to release and hold the Port of Brookings Harbor and its employees
and agents and the Pelican Bay Arts Association and its officers and agents harmless for any loss or damages to your artwork gt

to “wear and tear,” weather conditions, casualty event, theft, vandalism, civil commeotion and the like. i (

Thank you—We hope you enjoy the 2020 ART at the PORT Exhibit.



INFORMATION ITEM — C

DATE: October 15, 2019
RE: Flying Service Flags
TO: Honorable Board President and Harbor District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

« Jack AKIn/EMC Engineering was on site to inspect the flag poles on the boardwalk. He
needed some detail specifications on the poles such as diameter, length, type of
material and thickness. Port provided Jack with the information to the best of our
knowledge. We drilled into a pole to find the thickness and found out the poles are
double lined (pole within a pole).

o Jack will be providing a recommended report once he has completed his calculations.

Based on his field inspection, we have ordered materials to lower the equipment on the
poles.

DOCUMENTS

e None




